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Date: January 8, 2008 item No. 3
File No. 06034

SUNSHINE ORDINANCE TASK FORCE

AGENDA PACKET CONTENTS LIST*

X

Complaint by: Jason Grant-Garza vs DPH-SF General Hospital
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Completed by: Frank Darby Date: January 2, 2008

*This list reflects the explanatory documents provided

~ Late Agenda ltems (documents received too late for distribution to the Task
Force Members) :

** The document this form replaces exceeds 25 pages and will therefore not be
copied for the packet. The original document is in the file kept by the
Administrator, and may be viewed in its entirety by the Task Force, or any
member of the public upon request at City Hall, Room 244,

Agenda Packet Checklist
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City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244

SUNSHINE ORDINANCE San Francisco 94102-468%
TASK FORCE Tel. No. (415) 554-7724
Fax No. 415) 554-7854
TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227
ORDER OF DETERMINATION

 January 23, 2007

January 24, 2007

Jason Garza
1369 B. Hayes St.
San Francisco, CA 94117

Bertha Soidevilla-Dae, Case Manager
San Francisco General Hospital

1001 Potrero Ave, Bldg 20, Suite 2300
San Francisco, CA 94110

Re: Complaint #06034 filed by Jason Garza against the Department of Public Health-
SF General Hospital for alleged denial of records

Based on the information provided to the Task Force from the complainant Jason
Garza, respondent Bertha Soldevilla-Dae, San Francisco General Hospital, and hearing
public comment, the following Order of Determination is adopted:

The Sunshine Ordinance Task Force finds a technical violation of Section 67.21 (b) of
the Sunshine Ordinance against San Francisco General Hospital for failure to respond
in a timely manner to the records request.

This Order of Determination was adopted by the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force on
January 23, 2007 by the following vote: (Craven / Cauthen )

Ayes: Craven, Knee, Cauthen, Vongs, Chu, Comstock, Pilpel, Wolfe, Chan, Goldman,
Williams

Noes: Pilpel, Chan

Douglas Comstock, Chair

Sunshine Ordinance Task Force

ce: Efnie Llorente, Deputy City Attorney
Eileen Shields, DPH, Public Information Officer

http:/fwww sfgov.org/sunshine/
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Eilleen Shields/DF. .FGOV To SOTF/SOTFISFGOV@S: W

11/20/2007 02:27 PM o Bertha Soldevilla-Dae/DPH/SFGOV@SFGOV, Troy
Williams/DPH/SFGOV@SFGOV
bee
Subject Re: Hearing Reminder: SOTF November 27, 20075

ADear SOTF members.:

We understand that this matter is being treated as a request for reconsideration by Mr. Garza. Thisisto
inform the SOTF that the Department of Public Health and San Francisco General Hospital has reviewed
this matter and has determined that in the absence of any new evidence, in light of there being no
changes in material facts and nothing to warrant further hearing on this matter, we respectfully ask that
you deny any reconsideration request and close out further deliberation on this complaint.

If the SOTF wishes to review previous documents, we would remind you that everything related to this
complaint has been submitted previously. No staff from DPH or SFGH are planning to attend this hearing.

Whatever settlement the Department entered into this past year in connection with this matter did not
create any new medical files relating to Mr. Garza. Mr. Garza has either been given or made available all
of the records he is entitled to.

Eileen Shields

Public Information Officer

San Francisco Department of Public Health
101 Grove St., Room 316

San Francisco, CA 94102

Office phone: 415/554-2507

Cell phone/Pager: 415/370-3377
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“laygarza@pacbell.net" To sotf@sfgov.org, jaygarza@pacbell.net
<jaygarza@pacbell.net>

11/17/2007 12:13 PM
Please respond to bee
j rza@pacbell.net
laygarza@p £ Subject

ce

Response to your email dated 11/16/2007 re: Hearing
Reminder

11/17/2007
Saturday, 12 noon

Dear Mr. Darby:

I am in receipt of your email (11/16/2007 re: Hearing Reminder) listing the
date for the next meeting/hearing in front of the full task force.
Interestingly, encugh it states that I must be there and states the same
for the other side. This is great ‘eye-candy” however, how real, applicable
or even true hope is offered? I am still awaiting the for the correct
process as the below mentioned email states in referring forward the
finding of “0fficial Misconduct” for their (the other side’s willful
failure to appear) malfeasance at the last hearing that was required. If
this action is not done then I would demand that you treat me with same
dignity (NOT HAVING TO PFOLLOW THE LAW) as you have so far allowed for the
other side. What I mean is that I am offended by language in the email
{presence required) if it is untrue, un-punishable and the other side can
be unaccountable as the last hearing so far proves! This does however open
the commission to an ethical review for procedures set, rules set, laws set
and not followed. Unless of coarse that this has been correctly and legally
attended to since last I wrote, correctly that is. What I mean in specific
is that a finding has been found of Official Misconduct and has been sent
to all applicable agencies and that it’s recent occurrence/action has not
allowed you to inform me. (Just happened .. no time)

Please be aware that I will show for the hearing; however, I am demanding
to know the coansequence of willful failure to show in the last hearing {as
recquested by the below email) and what the consequence will be if they {the
other side) does not show up .. before, I go to this hearing. 'This important
gquestion was deferred last time (you’ll find out at the hearing and did
not!) and as such this critical question/responsibility will not be this
time since I am specifically once again asking before. There will be no
open possible denial trial left since I am asking the guestion prior and am
showing the handling of the prior time {still awaiting a finding of
Official Misconduct for not showing and process as stated/required by law)

. still awaiting response.

Mr. Darby, the concept and principle of Sunshine is woot if the law is not
followed. If as this particular incident prove that there is no consequence
then the entire procedure is a sham which must then be examined as to
purpose, scope and most of all accountability. Please call me ASAP, or as
soon as you receive this email so it s that we can discuss this matter, I
can follow up on the prior consequence and procedure, and most of all if
appropriate .. include this in the packet to go in front of the
commissioners for resclution and mandate.

Lost in the land of Shadows .. loocking for SUNSHINE,
§till more of the same and STILL THE LIVING DEAD ..

Jason Grant Garza
Oren Jude's Nonliving Sculmate

Original Message:

From: jaygarza@pacbhell.net jaygarza@pacbell.net
Date: Fri, 16 Nov 2007 12:18:31 -0500
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To: sotfesfov.org, jay,.rza@pacbell.net
Subject: Reguired Action by Mandate and SOTF hearing.

11/16/2007

Dear Mr. Darby:

As you know from the hearing on November i4th, the other side was not
present nor make any indication as such (speak up) as reguired by law! You
told me that this issue would be brought up at this hearing and quite to my
surprise it was. Before my agenda item came up .. two other agenda items
failed to have the other side’s representative available. To this I gave
much public comment over what the law specifically stated and required your
commission to do. It was suggested that the commission upon hearing and
noting the failure to write a letter to the board of supervisor’s president
{Peskin) whose own department failed to show. This brought up the fact of
unclean hands, bad faith, and conflict of interest. However, it DID NOT
follow the law as it is writtem in the ordinance. Therefore, as required by
the ordinance, please forward a finding of *0fficial Misconduct” regarding
all the other side that was to appear and if they did failed to make their
presence noted to the Attorney General, District Attorney, and Bthics
Commission as regquired by law! This law is specific as was my comment in
stating that it shall ..not may .. legal terminology that makes it a mandate.
Please make aware to the other side that since their blatant disregard for
the law was noted .. this will particular incident (not showing or
indicating that they were present) will be forwarded as reqguired by law.
Please let the other side know that the hearing has been sent back to the
full task force and if they wish to ignore their duties in representation
then that too will be forwarded.

Please contact me ASAP regarding the full task force meeting, send me a
copy of the finding (“Official Misconduct”) regarding the above mentioned
incident and a copy of where the commission followed its own rules and
mandates (Official Misconduct SHALL be .. } in forwarding this to the
correct agencies for proper process. Anything short of NOT following the
proper mandate would be unethical.

8till more of the same and STILL THE LIVING DEAD,
Jason Grant Garza

Oren Jude's Nonliving Soulmate

Original Message:

From: jaygarza@pacbell.net jaygarza@pacbell.net

Date: Fri, 9 Nov 2007 10:33:48 -0500

To: sotfesfgov.org, jaygarza@pachell.net

Subject: FW: CAC Hearing Scheduled: November 14, 2007 (my response)

11/9/2007
Dear Mr. Darby:

Thank you for the e-mail below that was sent regarding the upcoming
meeting. I however, wish to document our conversation as of yesterday, and
if I am incorrect, please email me and correct my assessment. In our
conversation, I specifically asked what was the consequence if the other
side did not appear as their response seemed to indicate. To this vyou
informed me that at the hearing the matter would be addressed. I asked how
could this procedure exist after 20 yearsg in Sunshine? Had it never
occurred before ... how could it be good policy to have an ineffective
rule/law if there were such apparent loopheoles? This entire debacle speaks
to the illusion of proper management while being false in the hope that it

Vel
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might provide a soluti... for the injured party much les. proper sunshine or
accountablity or even a deterent (punishment) for not complying. These are
the same individuals who have city/government protection (free legal
representation) while the citizens who they have a duty to are left to
"turn in the wind!®

Please be aware that these facts in addition to all the facts (deception,
fraud, lies, etc) that my case presents is precisely the reason hope, honor
and dignity CANNOT occur in this deliberate disfunctional system. Please be
aware that under Official Misconduct that the city attorney is pursuing
against Supervisor Jew to the Ethics Committee ... the same defintion
applies here and as such I demand that that these (all) individuals
invelved stand before the ethics committee and that their {ethics
committee) previous failure {Nurse Ratched letter not Official Misconduct)
ke re-examined.

Please email me back if I got anything wrong and please send me a copy of
policy regarding willful failure to comply as required by the
ordinance/law.

Just more of the same and STILL THE LIVING DEAD,

Oren Jude's Nonliving Soulmate
Jason Grant Garza

Original Message:

From: SOTF sotfesfgov.org

Date: Thu, 8 Nov 2007 11:21:03 -0800

To:

Subject: CAC Hearing Scheduled: November 14, 2007

This is a reminder that a hearing hds been scheduled with the Compliance
and Amendments Committee of the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force, to discuss
the status of the Order of Determinations on the following complaints:

#07040 & 07042 Dr. Ahimsha Sumchai and Francisco DaCosta vs Supervisgor
Sophie Maxwell

#07057_Jeff Ente vs. Supervisor Aaron Peskin

#07061 & 07062 _Library Users by Peter Warfield vs SF Public Library
#06034_Jason Garza vs. DPH-SF General Hospital (OD Reconsideration)
#07056_Myrna Lim v. Ethics Commission

#07060_Alex Clark v. PUC

#07068_ Maxine Doogan v. DA

#07073_Russell Albano v. DHRwWorkeré Comp. Division

#07074_Russell Albano v. SFFD

Date: Wednesday, November 14, 20067
Location: City Hall, Room 406
Time: 4:00 p.m.

To access the agenda pleace click on the link below. Then click on the
associated item number to access the material related to your item.

http://www.sfgov.org/site/sunshine page.asp?id=70798

Frank Darby, Administrator
Sunshine Ordinance Task Force
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1 br. Carlton B. Goodl..t Place
City Hall, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689
SOTF@SFGOV .0rg

OFC: (415) 554-7724

FAX: (415) 554-7854

Complete a SOTF Customer Satisfaction Survey by clicking the link below.

http://www.sfgov.org/site/sunshine form.asp?id=34307

mailZweb.com - What can On Demand Business Sclutions do for you?
http://link.mail2web.com/Business/SharePoint

mailzweb - Check your email from the web at
http://link.mail2web.com/mail2web

mail2web - Check your email from the web at
http://link.mail2web.com/mail2web
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"jaygarza@pacbeli.net" T sotf@sfgov.org, bevan.dutty@sfgov.org,
<jaygarza@pacbeli.net> bertha.soldevilla-dae@sfdph.org, jaygarza@pacbell.net
10/21/2007 10:03 AM cc

Piease respond to bee
jaygarza@pacbell.net

November 14, 2007 Rules and Compliance Comittee

Subject Meeting

10/21/2007

Sunshine Complaint and Follow up File # 06034

gunshine Commisgsioners and Frank Darby:

Please review the below follow up and schedule a hearing in front of the
Rules and Compliance Committee for November 14, 2007. Please pull your file
regarding this case, the prior paperwork submitted, and note all the time,
effort and conseguence. Please have and make aware all the individuals
lizsted below so that they are reguired to show at the commission and
respond to the facts submitted. These were all directors and officials
acting in their capacity and as such I am requesting that their conduct,
materials provided, and the responsibilities reguired be examined for
“Official Misconduct”..

SF General Hospital

Dr. Mitchell Katz (DPH), Gene O’ Connell {Hospital Administrator), Zllison
Moed & Bertha Soldevilla-Dae (Risk Management) & Mr. Hiroshi Tobubo
{Quality Control), and whoever signed off for the hospital on my Licensing
and Certification Investigation where further fraud was committed.

Subjects/Questions/Actions to be reviewed:

Regarding “Risk Management”, Fraudulent Representation, Garbage In =
Garbage Out, Creation of false alternative paper trail for use, Sunshine
Spirit (Truth being brought forward), "Official Misconduct Charges,
Cbscuring and Misleading the commission regarding records and accuracy and
truthfulness of such records, Word playing games to hid the truth and
consequence, and all the immoral and unethical implications by an
organization whose chief duty is medicine to do no HARM?

The purpose of this commission is that Sunshine may be shined upon details
and records. Open and transparent government means accurate and correct
information and no word playing games as to definitional meaning. What is
apparent is that the hospital broke the law, lied and covered up for it,
created a false and inaccurate paper trail with the commission’s blind
blessings and now the purpose, spirit and intent of this commission must be
examined. How many other word playing games have been orchestrated upon
the commission which willy-nilly accepts paperwork and statements without
checking the veracity or accuracy that de not reflect the truth and the
only transparency that remains is the sham and illusion? If the evidence
iz fixed and NOT QUESTIONED how can sunshine work? If as now, the
commission is made aware of the shenanigans and illegal tactics used .. what
is the point if the false paper trial is or was used to deceive in court or
any other investigations or hearings? Examine all .. gquestion all .. is that
not the purpose of sunshine?

What is also apparent is the deliberateness, willfill, and spiteful ways
the hospital denied the truth and this institution had an oath to do NO
HARM! What is more sinister is that all that had to be said was that it was
a medical decision and that would end all conversation. Was it a medical
decision to lie? Was it a medical decision to put the vietim, this
commission, and these commissioners at a disadvantage even in sunshine by
committing fraud? The ethics, professional duties and responsibilities, and
capacity of these individuals should be examined for “0Official Misconduct”
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and all cother lawbreak_..g activities that they might fa__ under. Since
their mentality was “to take no prisoners” even to the end since this
{(continued investigation/ followup) is only happening because of me even
after they a signed settlement agreement .. I am demanding that the same
“measurement” be applied against them. I do not have a duty to them instead
and quite to my detriment; they had a duty to me, failed in performance,
and then to add insult to injury lied, committed fraud and perjury and now
afterwards .. it is I who have to “c¢lear the record”? The lack of humanity,
dignity, common respect mixed with unaccountable responsibility has created
the perfect storm. The attempt at fraud, deceit, and nonperformance was
skillfully lied to .. what is the conseguence?

Commissioners, I propose a grand idea .. we‘ll call it the Oren Jude
Amendment. As Oren would state “Words are Meaningless” unless intent and
definition is examined. As such my (Oren Jude) amendment would sideline all
of you powerless commissioners (until you receive power) since by not
stepping aside the way of deceit, treachery, and fraud have been pointed
out and shall be recreated by this culture of corruption (those in
government that can lie and deceive). What will sunshine do upon these
characters and their misdeeds, malfeasance, and “Black hole” of reality?
The sun shines here, the truth is here but what is the point if you (the
commissioners) don’t get the point? I have many meaningless words (Prior
Sunshine Peterminations) .. a Nurse Ratched letter .. and the reality that I
have not been helped by this commission .. rather unclear and quite DIM to
me since I am unfortunately the victim .. here sunning sunshine in on your
process, its stumbling blocks, and where the errors can occur im such a
system that seeks style (paperwork was submitted .. they said so) instead of
substance {accuracy of said submittance). Where is the penalty of perjury
clause in these cases .. where is the verification of accurate and correct
statements .. and where is the spirit of sunshine if darkness has no
consequence?

Instead what you have inadvertently done {hopefully not on purpose} has
been to further hurt me, taken my time and precious effort, and lay
“powerlegs” to affect change and no more reoccurance. Stand for sunshine,
stand for truth, and while you are powerless (this commission) step aside,
protest, and do not continue this farce until by legislation ox vote you
get the power necessary to enforce. Otherwise as Oren says .. WORDS ARE
MEANINGLESS! We have the perfect storm .. government employees protected by
the government (governmental immunity) and window dressing commissions to
the illusion of fairness and truth with their false sunshine. WE DO NOT
HAVE TRUTH .. WE DO NOT HAVE SUNSHINE .. IF DARKNESS IS ALLOWED!

Please take to heart these serious matters, push up to the “Ethic
Committee” official misconduct charges, and vote on my Cren Jude Amendment
to step aside until you are granted legal power. If not, you will do to
others what you have done to me since you cannot logically expect the other
side to change since it is the perfect storm. To be more precise look at
the actions of the other side especially NOW after a signed settlement
agreement .. let’s sun some sunshine in on that. This might just prove a
bilack heart instead of a red face. NO PRISONERS. .. NO HOPE .. NO
CONSEQUENCE. Don’t enable the perfect storm (they will always be there)
just let there be consequence with sunshine because this is what happens
without consequence.

Please contact me ASAP regarding the November 14, 2007 Rules and Compliance
meeting that I want these issues to be addressed at and “Official
Misconduct” charges referred to the “Ethics Commission” for proper redress
and conseguence.

Still the living dead,

Jason Grant Garza

Oren Jude’s Nonliving Sculmate
415-368-7551 jaygarza@pacbell.net

P.5. Note Attachment (Settlement Agreement)
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SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
I. Recitals

1. Parties. The Parties to this Settlement Agreement (Agreement) are the
Office of Inspector General (OIG) of the United States Department of Health and Human
Services (HHS) and San Francisco General Hospital Medical Center (Respondent).

2. The Hospital is a Participating Provider. Respondent is a participating
hospital that has entered into a provider agreement under section 1866 of the Social
Security Act (Act) and has.an emergency department.

- 3. Description of Section 1867 of the Act. The Emergency Medical
Treatment and Labor Act (EMTALA) requires that a participating hospital with an
emergency department must provide, upon request, an appropriate medical screening
examination, within the capability of the hospital’s emergency department, to determine
whether an emergency medical condition exists, as defined in section 1867(e)(1) of the
Act. 42 U.8.C. § 1395dd. If an individual has an emergency medical condition, the
hospital must provide, within the capabilities of the staff and facilities available at the
hospital, treatment to stabilize the condition, unless a physician certifies that the
individual should be transferred because the benefits of medical treatment elsewhere
outweigh the risks associated with transfer. If a transfer is ordered, section 1867(c) of the
Act requires that the transferring hospital provide stabilizing treatment to minimize the
risks of transfer. A receiving hospital that has specialized capabilities may not refuse to
accept an appropriate transfer of a patient who requires such capabilities. 42 U.S.C. §
1395dd(g).

4. Description of Civil Monetary Penalty. Section 1867(d)(1)(A) of the Act
provides that “[a] participating hospital that negligently violates a requirement of this
section is subject to a civil money penalty of not more than $50,000 (or not more than
$25,000 in the case of a hospital with less than 100 beds) for each such violation.”

5. Covered Conduct. The OIG conducted an investigation regarding
allegations that Respondent had violated section 1867 of the Act, Based on its
investigation, the OIG concluded that Respondent violated the requirements of section
1867 of the Act on April 22, 2001, when J.G. presented to San Francisco General
Hospital for evaluation and treatment of a medical condition. 1.G. was in acute emotional
distress and wanted medical treatment. Respondent failed to provide an appropriate
medical screening examination to determine if J.G. was suffering from an emergency
medical condition. (Covered Conduct). This Agreement resolves the OIG’s
investigation pertaining to this violation.

RN



6. Admission of Liability. This Agreement is an admission by Respondent
- that it did not provide J.G. with an appropriate medical screening examination on April
22, 2001. :

7. Intent of Parties to Effect Settlement. In order to avoid the uncertainty and
expense of litigation, the Parties agree to resolve this matter according to the terms and
conditions delineated below.

II. Terms and Conditions

8. Payment. Respondent agrees to pay to the OIG $5,000.00 (Settlement
Amount). This payment shall be made in the form of a certified or cashier’s check, made
payable to the Secretary, United States Department of Health and Human Services.
Respondent shall make full payment no later than the Effective Date of this Agreement.

9. Release by OIG. In consideration of the obligations of Respondent under
this Agreement and conditioned upon Respondent’s full payment of the Settlement
Amount, the OIG releases Respondent from any and all claims or causes of action against
Respondent for civil monetary penalties or other action under section 1867(d)(1) of the
Act, 42 U.S.C. § 1395dd(d)(1), for the Covered Conduct. The OIG and HHS do not
agree to waive any rights, obligations, or causes of action other than those specifically
referred to in this Paragraph. This release is applicable only to Respondent and is not
applicable in any manner to any other individual, person, partnership, operation, or entity.

10.  Release by Respondent. Respondent shall not contest the Settlement
Amount under this Agreement and any other remedy agreed to under this Agreement,
Respondent waives all procedural rights granted under the Civil Monetary Penalties Law
or EMTALA (42 U.S.C. §§ 1320a-7a and 1395dd), telated regulations (42 C.F.R. Part
1003), and the HHS claim collections regulations (45 C.F.R. Part 30), including but not
limited to notice, hearing, and appeal with respect to the Settlement Amount.

11. Reservation of Claims. Notwithstanding any term of this Agreement,
specifically reserved and excluded from the scope and terms of this Agreement as to any
entity or person (including Respondent) are the following:

a. Any criminal, civil, or administrative claims arising under Title 26 U.S.
Code (Internal Revenue Code);

b. Any criminal liability;

- 57



58

¢. Except as explicitly stated in this Agreement, any administrative
liability, including mandatory and permissive exclusion from Federal
health care programs; and

d. Any liability to the United States (or its agencies) for any conduct other
than the Covered Conduct.

12.  Binding on Successors. This Agreement shall be binding on Respondent
and the heirs, successors, assigns, and transferees of Respondent.

13.  Costs. Fach Party to this Agreement shall bear its own legal and other
costs incurred in connection with this matter, including the preparation and performance
of this Agreement. :

14, No Additional Releases. This Agreement is intended to be for the benefit
of the Parties only, and by this instrument the Parties do not release any claims against
any other person or entity.

15.  Effect of Agieement. This Agreement constitutes the complete agreement
between the Parties. All material representations, understandings, and promises of the

Parties are contained in the Agreement. Any modifications to this Agreement shall be set

forth in writing and signed by all Parties. Respondent represents that this Agreement is
entered into with the advice of counsel and knowledge of the events described herein.
Respondent further represents that this Agreement is voluntarily entered into in order to
avoid litigation, without any degree of duress or compulsion.

16.  Execution of Agreement. This Agreement shall become effective (i.e., final
and binding) upon the date of signing by the last signatory and upon receipt by the OIG
of complete and full payment of the Settlement Amount as required in Paragraph 8. The
date the Agreement becomes effective is the Effective Date.

17.  Disclosure. Respondent consents to OIG’s disclosure of this Agreement,
and information about this Agreement, to the public.

18.  Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in
counterparts, each of which constitutes an original, and all of which shall constitute one
and the same agreement.

VSN

TN



19.  Authorizations. The individuals signing this Agreement on behalf of the
Respondent represent and warrant that they are authorized by Respondent to execute this
Agreement. The individuals signing this Agreement on behalf of the QIG represent and
warrant that they are signing this Agreement in their official capacities and that they are
- authorized to execute this Agreement.

"RESPONDENT
“7 o7 Uu M. 5t
Date . ./ Gene Marie O’Connell

San Francisco General Hospital

7/ 2/ MM@%
Date Kath

athleen Murphy
Counsel for San Francisco General Hospital
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OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Juafs %

Da Gregory E. Demske
‘ Assistant Inspector General for Legal Affairs
Office of Counsel to the Inspector General
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Y1/0 % Mm«ddu&,

Date ‘ Sandra Jean Saflds
Senior Counsel
Office of Counsel to the Inspector General
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

PO



Arturo Garza sotf@sfgov.org, helynna.brooke@sfdpg.org,

<aruro2245@yahoo.com> To bevan.dufty@sfgov.org, arturo2245@yahoo.com,
10/22/2007 09:23 AM jprW@]i?g@ComcaSt.ﬂet
ce
bee

Subject Fwd: Please notice the pattern.

10/22/2007

Dear Sunshine Commissioners, Frank Darby, Helynnna
(Director of Mental Healh Board), bevan dufty, and Mr.
Powell:

Please read the attached. Include in your file for the
requested hearings (at SOTF and Mental Health Board).

Jason Grant Garza
Oren Jude's Nonliving Soulmate
£15-922-7781 jaygarza@pacbell.net

--- Arturo Garza <arturc2245@yahco.com> wrote:

Date: Wed, 13 Jun 2007 10:24:21 -0700 (PDT)

From: Arturo Garza <arturo2245@yahoo.com>
Subject: Please notice the pattern. :

To: jbpowell73@comcast.net, jaygarza@pacbell.net,
troy.williams@sfdph.org

6/13/2007
Mr. Powell:
Please note that I have attempted to also send a

copy
of this email to Troy Williams @ SF General

206-4018.
Pleagse look and carefully read the attachments.

also FYI: Patient Advocacy at SF CGeneral is Under

Risk

Management {should I connect the dots) interestingly
enough.

How does the fable/nursery rhyme go? ... My what a
wicked web we wieve when we intend to decieve? Just
a .

paseing thought in someone who has an Adjustment
Disorder,

Please feel free to call.

Jason Grant Garsza
4315-368-7551

VVV VYV V VYV VY Y VY VY VYV VYV YVY VYV VY VYVVYYVYY VY

Be & bhetter Globetrotter. Get better travel answers
from someone who knows. Yahoo! Answers - Check it
> out.
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Departn
Pu( o

San Francisco General
Medics

May 4, 2001

Jorge Garza
1369 B Haves Street
San Francisco, CA 94117

Subject: Complaint

Dear Mr. Garza,

Ihave investigated your complaint and the facts showed that you refused to
leave the Sallyport area of Psych Emergency. The officer who responded to the
call to the Sally port area had to persuade you to leave the ares, this was at
11:45pm on April 22, 2001, (’

At 12:10 am, the same officer was dispatched to the Main Lobby regarding a
man calling 911 and talking incoherently. The officer saw you talking on a pay
phone, You hung up the phone and started yelling at the officer. You refused to
leave the area. The officer arrested you for trespassing. When you wers being
booked, the officer found & small amount of marijuana in your possession. This

» was an added charge. You claimed to have a prescription for the marijuana,

however, the officer did not see a prescription.

It is my cenclusion based on the available information that this officer did not
violate any departmental rules in the performance of his duties. Therefore your
complaint is unsubstantiated.

If you have any questions, you may contact me at (41 5} 206-8063,

Sincerely

f? { ) 7

A 1

“Thomas Wrigfit
Captain, Institutiona! Police

RN



1001 Putrero Ave,, San Francisco, CA 94110
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11/28/2001

Thumas Wright, Captain
{nstitutiona] Police

1001 Potereo Avems
San Francisco, CA 24110
41 3-206-8063

Re: Complaint Investigation and Findings.
Dear Capratn Wright, -

Fapolaize for tking 50 fong to respond 1o your letter dated May 4, 2001, 1 have been and am still in crisis and have had o de
ather agencies, Thank you very kindly for writing me back a lewer docummenting your interperiation of what happened.

Unformmately, the records and tapes will disprove vour accessment while concurrently showing this investigation es prefiming
perfunctory, As & capain of institutional police, 1 am sure that praper investigative pracedire is something that you are quite
vour iener you state that the officer was dispatehed to the Main Lobby regarding a man calling police emergency and talking b
Would not the first step in any investigative procedure be ta get the audjo tape and review #? Incoherent = disordered,
unconnected inharmonious; or characterized by an inability ta think or express thoughts in a clear or orderly manner, 1
fdone or acting routinely and with little interest or care, Please be aware that | have a copy of the audio tape and you'll be hay
ihe dispatcher informed me 4xs that the institutdonatized police were part of the SFPD..but am sure you already knew that, fnco
according 1o your accessment (and quite amazingly if you asked me) [ asked { repeatedly) the operator #43 if the institutionaliz
past of the the SFPD for "1 wanted a SFPD officer dispatched 1o insure my legal rights to medical help were not being vivl

Shall we speak 10 the issue of not having my preseription an me as vour letter infers, . fer's nse same more of thut wonderP im
techusigue... what do the Shevift's records reveal? Let's not forget that yvour ufficer took my possessions and wallet and tha g
nathing up my sleeve and nothing benween the ears “incaherantly") did 1 have acoess to it umil I was released. Would FOU Last 8
weather my prescription was in i1, or venuurs that the Sheriffs department did not check (praper investigative procedure’ this w
contests 10 see if'my preseription was in it, By the way, my prescription was in ny wailet when it was returned to me. '

While I appreciare that the plerure vou paint shows caring for an incoherent man... by locking him up and denying legally rég
hilp... L am quite sure that the plecure itlumingted by the truth and supported by evidence will not be the same. Dare T vénture ans
Bpposite ... ane of ancompassion, budlying, Incimidation, name calling (liar, incoherent one} and denizd of basic civll aud medic
inform me of who your superior is and send me a copy of the reles and procedures that you uséd to guide your investigation

Onee again thank you for your cooperstion in this matter,

Jason Grant Garza

{369 B. Haves Street
San Franizco, CA 943117
A1 59227781
Jayvgarzaglipachellner

P.8. If my complaint is unsubstantiared {your opinion} it is precisely and conviently by lack of investigative procedurs (my opinio
guite reasonable and apparent given all the facts and evidence. I you need @ copy of my facts.. tapes... paperwork...l would be m
o provide them in exchange for yours, T would also Jike the chance to let someone else voice an opinion on the wbject and theref
comtinug, Again thanks and don't worry I'm sure that all will come out wrtght i the light,

e Health Commission @ (
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December 14, 200)

Mr. Jason Grant Garza
1369 B Hayes Streel
San Francisco, CA 94117

Drear M. Garza:

[ am writing in answer to your letter to me of November 18, 2001, and 0 your
letter of November 28, 2001 1o Captain Thomas Wright of the Institutional Police
(1P, Captain Wright has retived and your letter 1o him was referred o me. Falso
wish 1o address the related issues you raise in the Patient Concern Statement you
filed on Decerber 3, 2001, 1 know thet (loria Garcia-Orme is coordinating a
response W your questions about your medical care.

To reply to your question about my title, role and relationship to the hospital: [ am
the Director of Risk Management, which is part of the Quality Management
Depariment for San Francisco General Hospital Medical Center. As you know.
vou have filed a claim with the City and County of San Francisco in regard to the
questions you bring up in the above communications. Part of my role is 1o work
with Medical Center departrments and the Office of the City Attorney to
investigate and follow up on claims and grievances.

Itk response 1o your questions to me about the “legal deseription” of the
Institutional Folice and their legal power to arrest. | refer vou o California Penal
Code Sections 830.7(c), and 836, 1 have enclosed a copy of those references for
vour convenience. [ do not have the knowledge or avthority to answer any of the
questions addressed w me or to Capt. Wright about the communications andtor
procedures of the San Francisco Police Department, Emeargency Communications,
or Office of Citlzen Complaints. | encourage you to continue to follow up with
those agencies if you wish further information about them.

In response to your questions about the grievance process, | understand from
Gloria Garcia-Ornme that she has informed you about the process used at Sarn
Francisco General Hospital Medical Center (SFGHMC), and that you have since
filed Patient Concern Statements. As [ stated in my previous letter to vou, the
patient grievance process at SFGHMC and the process for filing a lawsuit in the
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Mr. Jason Grant Garza ' ) (
Page 2

City and County of San Francisco are not related and therefore neither is a
prerequisite for the other.

On May 4, 2001, Capt. Wright wrote you a letter in regard fo concems you had

verbally expressed to Ms, Gareia-Orme on April 24, 2001, Capt. Wright
concluded then that the 1P officer (IPO) “did not violate any departmental rules in
the performance of his duties.” Another investigation was conducted upon my
receipt on October 1 of the claim you had filed, including interview of stafl and
review.of records. The results corroborated Capt. Wright's assessment. The
wiitten Paticnt Concern statenrent you submitted on December 5 raised an issue
you had not brought forward previously: that you wete denied an apportunity to
go 1o the bathroom when you requested to do so. It is the practice of the IP to
accompany a prisoner to the bathroom upon request, or if this is not possible, to
provide a urinal. Unfortunately, it is difficult to ascertain exactly what happened
ot April 22 because more than seven months have elapsed since that night and
vour articulation of this new concern, 7

1 understand from your comumunications that yvou feel distressed hy your
experience at SFGHMC on the night of April 22, 2001, However, it is clear to me
from my review of the IP investigation that the officer’s actions did not violate
either vour rights or IP policy. The Califernia Department of Health Services is
the regulatory body, which oversees care at SFGHMC. I understand that Ms.
Garcia-Orme has provided you with the information you need to contact this
agency, and I would encourage you to do so if you wish further follow-np 1o your
CONCETRS.

Sinceraly,

| Kihon Mogd NN Ms

Director, Risk Managemem
CHN Quality Management Department

enclosure - (

oo Gloria Garcia-Orme, Director, Patient Relations



830.7. The following persons are not peace officers but may exercise the powers of arrest of a peace wificer as speci
in Section 836 during the course and within the scope of thelr eniployment, if they suecessfully complete 2 course B
exercise of those powers pursaant to Section 832: (a} Persons designated by a cemetery guthority pursyant 0 Sectio
§325 of the Health and Safery Code. (b) Persons regularty employed as security officers for independent instituion:
higher edueation, recagnized nnder subdivision () of Section 66010 of the Bducation Code, if the institution has
concluded a memorandum of understanding, permitting the exercise of that awthority, with the sheriff or the chief of
police within whese jurisdiction the instiontion les. (¢} Persons regularly employed as seeurity officers for health
facilities, a defined in Section 1250 of the Health and Safety Code, that are owned and operated by clties, counties,
citfes and counties, if' the facility has concludid a memerandum of understanding, permitting the exercise of that
suthority, with the sherlfT or the chief of police within whose jurisdiction the facility lies. . .

836, ta) A pesce officer may svest & person in obedience 1o @ warrant, or, pursuant to the suthority gramed to hint o
her by Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 830) of Thle 3 of Part 2,withour a warrant, mzy arrest a person whim
any of the following circumstances occur: {17 The officer has probabie cause to believs that the person to be drrester
has commitied a public offense in the officer’s presence. (2) The person arrested has committed a felony, aithough n
the officer's pragence. (3] The officer has probable cause fo believe that the person to be arrestad has commined a
falony, whether or not a felony, in fict, has beent commined. (b} Any time a peace officer is called out on a dorestic
violence call, it shall be mandatory that the officer make a good faith effort to inform the victin of his orher right 1
make & citizen's arrest. This informarion stall include advising the vistim how to safely execute the drest. (G} W
a peace officer is responding o 2 cal] alleging a violation of a domestic viclence proteciive o restraining order issut
under the Family Code, Section 527.6 of the Code of Civil Procedure, Section 213.5 of the Welfare and Institutions
Code, Section 136.2 of this code, or paragraph (2) of subdivision (3 of Section 1203.097 of tiis code, of of & dome
violence protective or restraining order fssued by the court of another state, fribe, or territory and the peace officer b
probable cause to befieve that the person against whom the arder Is issued hag notice of the order and has committec
act in violstion of the order, the officer shall, chnsistent with subdivision (i) of Section 13701, make « lawiul arrest
the person without & warrant and take that person into custody whether or not the violation vocurred In the presence
the arresting offiver, The officer shall, as soon as possible after the arrest, confinm with the appropriate suthoritics o
Fromestic Violenee Protection Grder Registry maintained pursuant to Section6380 of the Family Code that & true co
of the protective order has been registered, unless the victim provides the officer with & copy of te protective order,
The person against whom a protective order has been issued shall be deemed 1o have notice of the order if the victir
presents to the officer proof of servies of the order, the officer confirms with the appropriate authorities that 2 tree o
of the proot of service is on file, or the person against whom the protective order was issued was present at the
protective order hearing or was informed by a peace officer of the contents of the protective order. {3} In sitwations
where mutuzl protective orders have been issued under Division 10 {commencing with Section 6200} of the Family
Cocde, lability for arrest under this subdivision applies anly w those persons who are reasonably believed to have be
the frivaary aggressor. In those siuations, prior to making an arrest under this subdivision, the peace afficer shalf ms
reasanable efforts to identify, and may arrest, the primary aggressor invoived in the incident. The primary aggressor
the person determiined to be the most significant, rather than the first, agpressor. bn dentifying the primary aggressos
officer shall consider (A) the intent of the law to protect victims of domestic violence from continuing abuse, (B} the
shreats creating fear of physical injury, (C) the history of domestic viclence berween the persons invalved, and
{Dwhether either person Involved acted in self-defense. (d) Notwithstanding paragraph (1) of subdivision (s}, if e
SUSPECE COMMits an assault or hattery upon 4 ewrrent or former spouse. fiance, fiancee, a current or former sohabitan
defined in Section6209 of the Family Code, a person with whom the suspect currently is having or has previcusly b
an engagement or dating relationship, as defined in patagraph (10) of subdivision (f} of Section 243, 4 person with
whom the suspect has paremed a child, or i presumed 1o have parented a child pursuant to the Uniform Parentage A
{Part 3{commencing with Section 7600) of Division 12 of the Family Cade}, a child of the suspect, a child whose
parentage by the suspect is the subject of an action under the Uniform Paréntage Act, a ¢hild of g person in one of th
above categories, or any otlier person refated to the saspect by consanguinity or affinity within the second degree, 2
peate oificer may arrest the suspect withott a warrant where both of the (ellowing eircumstances apply: (1) The pea
offieer has probable cause to believe that the person to be arrested hay committed the assault or bartery, whether orn
has in fact been committed, (2} The peace officer makes the arrest as soon as probable cause arises to balieve that th
person to be arrested has committed the assanlt or battery, whether ov not it has in fact boen commited. (2) In additk
tr the anthority to make ah arrest withiout a warrant pursuant to paragraphs (1) and (3) of subdivision (8}, a peace off
may, without a warrant, arrest 4 person for a violation of Sertion 12025 when all of the following apply: (13 The offi
has reasonsble cause 10 believe that the person to be arrested has cominitted the viclation of Section 12025, (2} The
violation of Section 12025 ovcurred within an airport, as defined in Section 21013 of the Public Utilities Code, in un
area to which aocess is controlied hy the inspeetion of persons und property. (3) The peave ofiicer makes the arrest a
soon as reasonable cause arises to balieve that the person to be arrested has conamitted the violation of ﬁccéigln 1202



68

SAN FRANCIRGCD
GENERAL BOSPITAL
1601 Pidtests Swgoiay
Elidg. 20, Roses 310

San Francigoo, &3 54116
bt 415 A0G-B0ET

faer 415R05-3885

YUnivarsity of Calffornoly
Hanh Francisco

EBchool of Maedicine
Office of Risk Management

Decembar 27, 2001

Mr. Jason Garza
1368 B Hayes St,
San Francisco, CA 94117

Dear Mr, Garza:

| am the University of California, San Francisco Risk Manager at San
Francisco General Hospital anid work directly with the professional staff
employed by UCSF at SFGH. Among other responsibilities, | respond to
concerns or complaints made by patients against UCSF staff who work at

SFGH.

| am responding to the Patient Concern Statement that you completed on
December 2, 2001, concerning your therapy with Dr. Sexton and your reg” -+
appointment with him on November 9, 2001, L

If | may paraphrase your statement of concerns, you disagree with the
various diagnoses that Dr. Sexton recorded in your medical record during the
course of your therapy sessions with him starting in 1997, You werg also not
satisfied with the explanation of the diagnoses that he discussed with you in
your mesting on November 8, 2001,

Dr. Sexton was exarcising his clinical judgment in arriving al these diagnoses
and only another mental health professional who has had the opportunity fo
interact with you could concur of disagree with Dr. Sexton’s assessments, If
you are now engaged in therapy, or in the future choose to seek therapy, with
another mental health professionsl, this therapist can arrive at an
independent conclusion based on his or her own assessment.

You also expressed concern about not being admitted {o the Psychiatric
Emergency Service ("PES") on April 22, 2001, The general criteria for.
admission to PES are individuals who, as a result of 2 mental disorder, are
deamed to be suicidal, a threat {o others or are unable {o provide for their
most basic needs stich as food and shelter.  Our review indicates that the
mental health professional who interviewed you at the intake window did not
belisve, based on a reasoned assessment, that you meat the oriteria for an
emergency admission. Spevifically this mental health professicnal concluded
that you were not in imminent danger of seriously harming yourself and, -
therefore, decided not to admit you on an emergent basis for observatior,  J
{ or treatmant. Again, this is an issue of clinical judgment and another mental



health pmfeséisnat presented with the same situation may well have reached
the same decigion.

| am sorry that you are dissatisfied with the treatment you received from our
mental health services at SFGH, but our review does not suggest that the
care you received was inappropriste or substandard,

Sincerely,

Andrew Brunner
UCSF Risk Manager at SFGH

ct:  Gloria Gareia-Orme
Director, Patlent Relations

Alison Moéd, RN, M8
Director, Risk Management
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COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK OF SAN FRANCISCO
SAN FRANCISCO GENERAJL HOSPITAL MEDICAL CENTER
1001 POTRERQ AVENUE _
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94110
Pﬁ'I'IENTNISITﬂR CENTER ROOM 1C1 « MAIN LOBBY
(415) 206-5176 » FAX (415) 206-4272

PATIENT CONCERN STATEMENT

TODAY'S DATE! ..... (A cg/@ s TIME: PLEASE SEND COMPLETED FORM TO ABOVE ADD

PART 7 PATIENT WJZJHMHDN L /
PM'IENT NAME: £ gz ,Lf\?af? ¢ N m DATE OF BIRTH: / / /"é/:ﬁ?mgm g7 /% / f

ADDRESS: / 9’5"?' 5 /éréﬂ‘fdw’?’ f £ m %ﬂm ffgu -é,;f 2?4':2; 5

SHiEe SIATE

TELEPHONE: (‘7’1’}” éﬁ*"" 73’ Al HEALTH PLAN: 3 None gfﬁ/ di-Cal 0 Other

NAME OF YOUR USUAL HEALTH GARE PROVIDER & LOGATION: /ﬂ bae g7 A /’Mf /-

FAAT fl. CONCERN STATEME
DATE OF QGCURRENGE:/ *é:r*&’zf f’%? TIME OF OCCURRENCE: ___
LOCATION(S)/DEPARTMENT(S) INVOLVED: J bl KQM%’M ﬁw M’M@&fﬁv f’f“ﬂ%’f

SUMMARY OF CORNCERN (WHAT HAPPENED?} PLEASE INCLUDE NAMES mmn POSITION OF STAFE mvowé R

Ple Joe attuded 2redofurer
Yz ﬁff*{/ i}f’;m"wwé& S Hevspans

PLEASE FILL OUT PARTS I, (I & (i USE AN ADDITIONAL SHEET IF

TEA4a BnnA MSaur AR a1



7 PART fil. CONCERN RESQLUTION:

THANK YOU FOR TELLING US ABOUT YOUR DONCERN. PLEASE INDICATE THE BEST WAY 70 CONTAC

YOU SHOULD WE NEED MORE wr-'oﬁ%;maﬁmm YOME ZICALLME 11 WILL CONTACT YOU
SIGNATURE OF PATIENT: ? W“fﬂ" _ '

NAME/ADDRESS/PHONE # OF 0 SPOUSE 1 FAMILY MEMBER (3 VISITOR WRITING CONCERN:

RAWE R ™ By P FHGRE

NAME, TITLE, PHONE # OF STAFF PERSON WRITING CONCERN: b dr

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

PART IV. CONCERN DISPOSITION

HEVIEWED BY: TODAY'S DATE: . CONCERN CODE({S)

DEPARTMENT(S) INVOLVED: __. . STAFF INVOLVED:

SUMMARY:

FOR INVESTIGATION AND FOLLOW-UP PLEASE SEND TO:

ADDITIONAL FOLLOW-UP:

PART V. RESOLUTION:

DATE RESOLVED: _________ LETTER OF RESOLUTION REVIEWED BY:

DATE LETTER OF RESOLUTION MAILED TO PATIENTIFAMILY: . DATE C}F;" RE$DLUT 1ON MEETING
| CALL: . SUMMARY OF RESOLUTION:

INVESTIGATION RESULTS:

Prage 2 71
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To Whom it May Concern:

i wish to flle a grigvance/complaint in the handling and disposition of my prior grievances... the untimeliness...and the nature of ¢
along with said responses' individual issues and how they were addressed giong with the represaiation made ("their interpretatic
the truth - syllogistically speaking). The deliberate "glibness™ and uniimely fashion has left wme questioning the ethics of this prac
wheather or not it is actually cauging more harm to myself than the specious factious claim of belp, redress, contrition and guidar
to complain was 10 " bring to Hght" the cireumstances and complexities of my sase...its handling and disposition of said matters ¢
rasulting treattment or lack of it thereof, Instead and quite Indignantly | feel, the response has been to professionatly reclassify the
{spin)...cheerfully invite me to persue this further (if not satisified)...while ignoring my orisls, medical history, and on-gping *Adi
Disorder.” To be precise this “risk management style” approach while seaming having no duty 1o me and fgnoring my medicad hi
intensifiying my disorder and causing more harm...instead of alieving my disorder by acknowledging the wath and harm done in
case,. professionsly and ethically speaking as & "Hospital and Care Fzcuifty” qinstead, it seems to be concerned more with seriou
rather than "at all costs™ insuring adequate compentent medical treativent by sald environment's staff is having serious [ife or [acl
considerations placed on my already weskened and precarious ("Adjustment Disorder” ... cannot adjust to disorder... a well adju
in a maladjusted society) nature by all the grave injustices and malpractice already visited upon myself ... and well feave Oren's {
soulmate} treatment and its consequence ot me owt for it is implieit in my file, [faferwards it is found that this atternpt is a comn
manugver Lo circumvent Hability ...doae to every case (wheather found innocent or guilty of said ellegations) .... denlal and "plau
eveil when faced with the obvious blatant ruth _.this by its very nature will be a great Injustice... not to mention another "shater
disorder; this however, supposes that its premise truly matiers (when a5 in war a5 in business acceptable collateral damage) or we
{"compartmentalized respensibilty ... fust doing our job") .. for statistieally speaking how many grievances fll by the way sids...
appealed...bow nrny go to court....row many are gettled thereby not scknowledging feult much less correction..and nltimately T
collect. With odds lik that...what would any “risk inanagement tearn” advise to do? Where do | fit in this equationthowevy %
question...what if it truly got to cowrt and the whole truth and nothing but the truth came to light ineluding the followup and-.... o
used and their purpose (limiting awards) all the while representing "oneself” as a kigher moral and ethical standards (medical) an
justa typical business model fo pencrate profit at any cost? However, unfortunately... the more opporiunty afforded the more ine
deferral, and deflection as exhibited by the rasponses. OF coarse, this is my opinion...d wonder what a jury of twelve will think...e
wll the facts and the nature of my "Adjusiment Disorder.” T truly knosy that [ have honestly tried to be ofvil, helpful, and honest in
my treatorent {or lack of it)...elevated appropriately...and been Handled systematically from a legal approach rather than a medica
considering my grievances while posing as a medical faeility caring for a patient. To this | categorically state disgust mixed with
commingling with fear- {wolf in sheap's clothing) at the “conflicts of interests” apparemly stacked against my health and mental st
and alt other inferests.

Here are some of the facts concerning the responses:

According 1o a packet received thro Gloria Gareia-Orme entitled Patfent/Visitor ConcerniGrievance Policy mumber 16,31 under §
Triaging and Coordinating the Follow-up Response subsection C ., nuntber 2b states: "The response will be mailed to he person

cotteern, within 15 working days from notification of the concern, The written response will include the name of the contact pers
to fnvestigate the concern, results of the investigation, and date of completion.” To this [ am told that these are guidelines and pol
Parient Relations Director when T call i inquire abour timeliness... for 28 of today | still have not received my response 10 4 griev
1172872001) and the other response(dated 12/27/2601 ... covering two superate grievances 12/2/2001 and 12/5/2001) was barely
deadline of |5 working days...does that mean that they {policies/deadtings) aren't based on legal (timeliness) requirements. . sure
organization claiming to help me wouldn't blatantly breakébend the Jaw...30 lot's see what the law states, Cal. Health & Safety Cot
(states within 30 days) or Medicare rules similarly require that grievances he resolved within 72 hours when there is 2 serfous thn
health, However, | guess that my file will more than amply show inadequate action whensver it came to threat of life (incidentall
and luekily T alveady (el quite totally dead because of all (treatment/experiences)...and the complicated/intensified factor adding
Adjustment Disorder) and serious pyschological permanent damage occurring not 1o mention the “irrepairable” damage already ¢
incidents and treatment options 1 endured for myself and my now dead soulmate over a period of many vears.

Now as 10 the Juice of matters in my complaints and their corressponding response atong with logic and/or atreriipt (at ]agic( b

given the Tuets and evidence will illustiate the “impossible battle™ facing this paticnt for seeking services, help, and redress of don
having "faith in the system of care® at this point. '



3ty response 1o my grevance against Dr. Mark Sexton answered fo by Andrew Brunmer dated 12/27/2001... the nature of
ilinsaated by my complaint and can be summarized " know that T have been sujected w malpractice, dental of medication, falss

diagnosis, deniat of religious beliefs, breach of trust, and more emotional and pyschologiesl damage seeking help fom this indiv
taken 4 medical vath!” 1n Mr. Brunner's third paragraph ke parsphrases my concerns and disatisfaction... in the fourtk be offers
Dy, Sexton's performance and suggests that only another mental health professional could coneur or disagree with Dr. Sexten’s a8
that another therapist can arrive at an independent conelusion...does that mean his opirion as a non-doctor would net apply also.,
an independent conclusion ... however, he does fave @ great career as @ "writes” (miy opinlon} ... does that mean a jury of twelve
or wrrivee an independent conclusion based on the facts Tn this case? Secondly, he informs me about my disatisafaction conoemin
cmergency eare "you expressed concern about sot being sdmined ro e Psychiatric Emergency Services™ on April 22, 2601 and
general critecia and alleges that the memtal health professional, based on reasoned assessrent, betioved T dida't need emergency &
consider the law... what sccessiment to establich 3 baseling ... what gualifications describes a mental health professional by law ar
prrson have these qualifications..both physical (3 point check temperature. heart pati... blood pressuve.weight ete) and mental
miy record andfor grievances .. if | didi't state crisis intervention for severe mental orisls requiving emergency treatment a5 evide
taking ty paperwork copies for confirmation of the facts ... sticking hem in the PES window) ... shere was | told why [ was den
and verbal form as required by the law,. hogpitals must tell vou, both orally and in writing, any reasons for transferring you or rei
provide you services... they also must treat you ... Emergency Medical Treatment and Active Laboy Act ("EMTALA,") 42 1.5
[395dd ... for an emergency medical condition .42 Code OF Federal Regulations § 489.24 ... specifically defining what a medic:
in Cal, Health & Safety Code §1387.1(b)] [42 LL.S.C. §1393dd(gX ). The federal regulations that apply to Medicare hospitals &
definition to expressly include psychiatric disturbances and symptoms of substance abuse to the exient that such conditions meet
of an emeraency medical condition (Le., where the absence of immediste medical attention could reasonably be expected to resy.
padent’s health (interesting enough the sheriiTs department docmed my mental health az such requiring strip down ... other uames
and & night nude in jail ... and didn't ook at the paperwork or read it efther... muse be “standard” ... until the next morming when
spoke fo me and had me released immediately... however, 'm sure you pulled all the paperwork at the Sheriff's office and noted ¢
very previse investigation that warranted such veplies .. | wonder if you ean begin to understand the reanment recefved and the se
reprecssions on my soutforce .. that of honesty ... never being arrested before ... in the middle of all yypes of crisises...
medicalmental, financial, physical, spiritugland emotional... but that wouid all be evidenced in my complaint andfor medical rect
seeking federally mandated emergency medical care in & crisis sitwation ... and now 1 feel ag if ' m the next contestant i "hlame
game"} in serious jeopardy, efe.} Mr, Brunner goss on to politely informs me thut this s an issue of clinical judgement and anath
health professional presented with the same situmtion may well have reached the same decision. ¥ politely offer that this rationale
b presented to misdireet, defleet, or not answer any of the substance inmy complaint end lack of medical attention not to mengie
medical rights which were denied/violsted, He also spologizes at my disstisfaction and snggests that the care received (7} was af
standard.., | "may well* agree to this point since [ am peinting out the fact that this process (PES) was disfunetional and unprofes
however, this "may well® be the standard ... 1 know I'm gegting the standard run around and denial... [ guess it depends on what y
of "standard” is and who classifies it. ] once again wonder what @ jury propetly inforied would think, 1 wonder what they would
"standard" handling of these delicate issues that has so trematizedjecpardized my existancehéaith and aided in the death of my »
espectally considering my notificating w all doctors and institutions such ag in Gross v Alles (1994] legal case citing Tarasoff. P
my letter to Dr. Spivak in my file concerning Oren's treatment, 1f we, as gays, can't marry {proscribed - DOMA), then {sn't the "st
measurement” as applied in wrongfiyl death standings that as of one of the "protected” classes ... most especially in relationship
since [ am not diseased/deceased parson , yet... 1 would say severely disabled) to the medical and pyscharhic field ... considerei}
APA held that "homosexuality was not a disease” whereas applicable by Tarasoff and Gross v Allen (1994} case. So whert a% an
citizen was 1 afforded guarieened by “equal protection® my constitutfonal and civil rights to "Iife, liberty and the persuit of bappil
resulted in the dendal of my civil rights while Oren (my soulmate) was sltve and now ro be denied my basic eivil righs afier his d
ndicrous considering/esneerning my medical and legal rights and how they related to my mental and physical heakth and its
treatrient/acoessment ... or Jack of it thereof.

Lastly, my thied (Katz) complaimt/arievance fled 117282001 denoting more of my experiences has yet to be answered or recsl
While teuly I'm filled with deep sorrow.... and maybe a lile sonry [ started this entire process... I'm not sorry for T will fallow thit
completion and ultimate definite resolution/disposition, fact finding, representation, and ethic and moral standards while trying to
compartmentalize {*1 am in control of my emotions" - Spock) "my erisises” in order 10 deal with all the ctrrent present maral img
(mantle) that God and destiny has placed me in by the bandling "epidemiotogy” {or lack of ity of my case and of my grievanceied
plucing e in an wnwitling role that can be best expressed as epideictic without the thetorical factor/effect, "For life is but a stage
belizwe Shakespeare said, | may be dead inside but truth will live on thru my words, action and deeds; fisny, the clrele of life
(bivdvereationdwords .. Hife/actions .., wnd death/deeds/ what we are measured by) ... queet ... something that | thought the "Medt
Profession” was to honor and revere or maybe in thiy case {*risk management style" to hospital operations) | should point out the
nstitute extimates hospital ervars ... defined as poor hospital quality as such practices as overprescribing drigs, UNNECeSsary surg
treating serious conditions (mine...you whe... over here} that could have been caught earlier {10th paragraph of said articie}... cos
Billion and $29 Billion annually (SF Chronicle Thursday, Janaary 17.2001 B3) under the article entitled "State hospitals"safety r
study” ... 8th paragraph,

It God's hands 1 place this matter and iy your capacity. 73
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Sincerely, respectfully humanely compassionately ... however, enbittered and embattled,
P ¥ ¥ p 3

laspn Grant Garza

[369 B. Hayes Street
San Francisco, CA 94§17
4] 5.922-7781
tavgarza@pachel].net

P.5. Am [ not entitled w0 a second opinion (you know medical help) and haven't I been asking clearly enough... should we address
for timeliness of its approval (considering I've never stopped asking/believing ... maybe notso much new ... et tn be more precise
capable of disbelieving because of my "Adjustment Disorder” what I'n secing and confronting) and the lack of continuation of ca
please fine up the doctors/madical professionals ... because I can show vou what | have received from the hosantal {risk managem:
professionals ... response-wise that Is; however, if we need such insight to see the reality of this tragedy and its ahsurdity ... then v
hope and st that the real terror {indifference); for, i a change comes and a lesson must be learned mighi it be by example ~ inclt
continmuing tragedy ... foward and onward as if not by the Grace of God! For as destiny, the gliding hand implictively cosmy{  r
each turn when “man" is ready to learn and develop insight by exegesis, hs

California Department of Health Services, 714 P Strest, Room 1350, Secramentn, CA 95814

U.5. Department of Health and Human Services, 200 lndependence Avenue, 5.W., Washington, D.C. 20201
Departrent of Health Services Crediting and Certification, 350 - 90th Street, Dalv Cuty, CA 94015,
Medical Board of California, Central Complaint Unit, 1426 Flowe Avenue, Sacrametto, CA 95825

Ed Numin ¢fa Human Rights Cotnmission, 25 Van Ness Ave., Sth Floor, San Francisco, CA 94102

e-matl copy:
Dr. Sidney Wolle, Public Citizen - swolfe@publiceitizen.org

Rev Irene Monroe - imanroe@hds havard edu
Jim Gilday - Jim_Gilday@dph.sfca.us
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¢fo Risk Management L E r‘ﬂf“z“‘\ e
1001 Poterco Ave., Room 2300 273 57 1 "
San Francisco, CA 94110 e
415-206-3604 <
Atin: Allison Moed

Re: Reguest for Retrieval of information defining, outlining, and cu'ﬁgﬁtuti.ng the
procedure and process of a full and complete Medieal Screening Examination as require
by EMTALA.

Dear Allison:

Priorly you had sent me a copy of your policy no# 20.9 ... EMTALA. Under Procedure sectic
1 Medical Screening Examination: states * Triage is not the equivalent lo a medical screening
examination.” and 4 medical screening examination is the process required io reach, within
reasonable clinical confidence, whether an emergency medicul condition does or does #ot exis
The scope and location of the examination must be taitored fo the presenting complaint and
the medical history of the putient.” However, nowlhere in the policies that [ received clearly
stated what this examination entailed ... no definition ... no sst procedure, elc.

According per Robert Derlet, MD, Chief of Emergency Medicine, Professor, Departments of
Emergency Medicine and Inteynal Medicine, University of California (Davis) Medical Center
writes: * [n most of the country, the emergency physician is designed to perform the MSE and
should take appropriate history and perform an appropriate physical examination ... Triageis n
considered an MSE ... MSE niust include history, physical examination, ancilfdry services
routinely available to the ED ... Emergency medical condition tmeans a agedical condition
manifesting itself by acute systoms of sufficient severity (including severe pain, psychiatric
disturbances, and/or symptoms of substanc abuse) such that the absence of immediate medical
attention could reasonable be expected to result in:

Placing the health of the individual{or, with respect 10 a pregnant woman, the health of

woman or her unborn child) in serious jeopardy:

Serious impairment to any bodily fimctions;

Serions dysfunction of any bodily organ or part,”
He also defines the prudent layperson defintion of Emergency Medical Condition as:
“The prudent layperson defintion of an EMC is widely interpreted yet generally defined as a
medical condition that a nonmedical person with an-average knowledge of the world would
consider as needing emergency care.” .
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S0 in specific, please send me the policies and procedures of an Medical Screening Evaluatic
(what constitues a proper and complete screening and how it is carried out uniformly) and
include a copy of my Medical Screening Evaluation (Jast time I received a copy of the “Triag
Report” per Paul Lewis’ admission and signed statement (triage document) per the packet of
information already sent per your letter dated March 5, 2002 ... which {Lewis’ statement) is
specifically included as part of SFPIY’s Incident Report no. 01 0479962.) When T finally rec
confirmation snd my (Medical Screening Exam) it must note my prior medical history and
have notes of my physical exam such as pulse rate, blood pressure, and an and all other
applicable tests in order o atrive at a proper diagnosis for treatment under EMTALA and to
correcily considered an appropriate medical screening examination. If vou have any question
to what my request specifically ask for ... feel free 10 call me ABAP or e-mail me and [ will
gladly clarify and specify.

Sincersly,

fL -

o . .

i"‘—,ﬂ (f . -~ ,-”t/_‘ {f o /l" s
! iy ?M },--'y,i j

Jason Grant Garza

1369 B. Hayes Street (
San Francisco, CA 94117 ‘
415-922-7781
javgarza@pachell.net | ' ,
* (
s
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San Francisco General Hospital

City and County of San Francisco Medical Center

Troy Williamms, RN
Director
Departinent of Risk Management

Department of Public Health

Gavin Newsom
Mayor

October 26, 2007

Frank Darby, Administrator

Sunshine Ordinance Task Force (SOTF)
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

City Hall, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mr. Darby:

I am writing to acknowledge receipt of the SOTF’s request for DPH staff to appear again
at 2 Reconsideration Hearing before the Compliance & Amendments Committee on
November 14, 2007 to respond to on-going complaint #06034 submitted by Mr. Jason
Garza. Please note that the department has been consistently responsive to the SOTF’s
various requests for information pertaining to this matter. Additionally, Ms. Bertha
Soldevilla-Dae, SFGH Risk Manager, appeared at hearings on J anuary 9, 2007 and
February 12, 2007.

The SOTF should now have a comprehensive record on this matter. To facilitate closure
of the complaint, we hereby resubmit the documents on record with your office in
response to Mr. Garza’s continuing complaint. As the department believes that the SOTE
has before it an adequate record that addresses the concern set forth in the subject
complaint, and because it was necessary for Ms. Soldevilla-Dae to receive a security
escort to her car after her last appearance, the department will not be sending a
representative to the November 14™ meeting.

Department of Risk Management
San Francisco General Hospital Medical Center
1001 Potrero Avenue « Bldg 20 Room 23 © San Francisco, CA 94110
Telephone (415) 206-6600 « Fax (415) 206-4150

17
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SUNSHINE ORDINANCE TASK FORCE

o

Support Documents Replacement Form

The documents this form replaces exceeds 75 pages and will therefore not be
copied for the packet. The original document is in the file kept by the
Administrator, and may be viewed in its entirety by the Task Force, or any
member of the public upon request at City Hall, Room 244,

File #o06034 - Fason Garza vs. DPH-SFGeneral

FROM: DPH-SF General Hospital

Miscellaneous Documents (Personal and Confidential)

VN

This list reflects the explanatory documents provided.

Completed by: Frank Darby Date: November 1, 2007

N

Agenda Facket Checklist



"jaygarza@pacbell.net" sotf@sfgov.org, jaygarza@pacbell.net,

<jaygarza@pacbell.net> To troy.williams@sfdph.org, bertha.soldelvilla-dae@sfdph.org,
11/01/2007 04:01 PM eileen.schields@sfdph.org
Please respond 1o ce bevan.dufty@sfgov.org, valerie. tulier@senate.ca.gov
javgarza@pacbell.net boe :
Subject FW: DPH Response to Reconsideration: #06034_Jason

Garza vs DPH

11/1/2007
4 p.m.

Dear Mr. Darby and Fellow Commissioners:

I am in receipt of the the following along with the attachment. In my
William's Letter (Attachment) dated 10/26/2007 (06034 _DPH Response to
Reconsideration.pdf) first paragraph, Mr. William states that the department
has been consistently responsive to the SOTF's requests. What he failes to
mention is that the responses and answers {(documents submited, testimony
offered) are false, fradulent, manipulative and intended to decieve. Yes,
he is correct that in his interpretation of the sunshine spirit the
department has sent you fraudlent and irerroneous information. Let us not
forget that when Ms. Soldevilla-Dae appeared she stated that the hospital
had fully complied with the law, provide the required a medical screening
examination and not put it down to paper. This was false, misleading
statements intended to decieve and thwart the spirit and purpose of
SUNSHINE. I have a copy of the audio tapes where she stated these facts.
When I was asked 1f I had received all my paperwork per reguest ... I
stated no since I had not received the medical screening examination report
as required by law. This was not Bertha's representation ... she stated
that I had my complete medical record and that the law had been fully
complied with. What other records am I missing since apparently according
to the settlement agreement the hospital and its repregentative don't know
what the law is ... so how could they possibly be stating that they are in
complaince or following it?

The second papragragh is correct in the fact that the SOFT has
comprehensive records in this matter ... these records show, deceit,
treachery, and NO SUNSHINE when fully examined. In his second sgentence he
ig trying to faciliate closure (instead of facing punishment. accountibilty
nor an effort to make their victim "whole"); however, without remedy,
restitution, or damages to their victim their closure is immoral,
unethical, and illegal and totally acceptable for it violates all my
patient rights, human rights, legal rights, medical rights, and civil
rights. He goes on to state that was necessary for Ms. Soldeville-Dae to
receive a security escort to her car after last appearance {( I certainily
hope that they are not pointing fingers or assperations at me for they too

would be false); however, if she did need an escourt ... 1t MUST BE from
all the others that she has harmed. decieved, and misleaded. If this is the
case ... truly there is a God. However, I will not be painted as a trouble

maker or anything bad except as an individuaul fighting a corupt system in
which truth has so far has held no weight. Lastly, If I remember the rules
of the sunshine commisgion ... a representative MUST be present to answer.
Please check this rule as I feel the other side is trying all it can do
pull another no-no. I will gahter all evidence of statements from the
hogpital regarding full compliance with the law and records request as per
their admisions and will bring the tapes in with MS. Scldeville-Dae
mislead, decieved , and mis-stated the facts, law, and requirements.

Please be prepared to have a long meeting and "mind opening® experience asg
to the fraud, deceit purportrated upon you by your trained profesicnals.

o
Thig alsc serves as notice that all those reguired to attend must still
attend.
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Commissioners, let's n.. forget this hospital, its repi_sentatives and city
the city attorneys' representatitions had been and how truthful in lieu of
the NOW SIGNED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT. Too bad they didn't have to verify the
facts, sign under penalty of perjury; however, that was a way to provide
false, incomplete and inaccurate information that was "spoon feed to you."

Therefore, as is my right to have all attend and respond in order to point
out deceit, treachery, and bad faith ... this request must be forfilled and
if I am correct is required by the ordinance. I am also in process of
receive my FOIA request from the Inspector general which shlould illunate
the tactics, deceit, and manipulation used throughout that is case. The
implications, ramifications, and deliberate harm will be apparent and as
such my regquest to push up all these individuals to the Ethics Commission
for "official Misconduct" will be a no brainer.

Still the living dead,

Jagon Grant Garza
Oren Jude's nonliving Soulmate
415-368-7551 jaygarza@pacbell.net

Original Message:

From: SOTF sotf@sfgov.org

Date: Thu, 1 Nov 2007 09:38:12 -0700

To: jaygarza@pacbell.net, arturo2245@yahoo.com

Subject: DPH Regponse to Reconsideration: #06034_Jason Garza vs DPH

Attached is the Department of Public Health's response to your request for
reconsideration of the above titled complaint.

{See attached file: 06034 _DPHE Response to Reconsideraticn.pdf)

Frank Darby, Administrator
Sunshine Ordinance Task Force

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodleit Place
Qity Hall, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689
SOTF@SFGoV ., org

QFC: {(415) 554-7724

FAX: (415) 554-7854

Complete a SOTF Customer Satisfaction Survey by clicking the link below.
http://www.sfgov.org/site/sunshine_form.asp?id=34307

mail2web - Check your email from the web at
bttp://link.mail2web.com/maill2web

06034_DPH Hespons; itﬁ Reconsideration pdf

PN
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“jaygarza@pacbell.net” To sotf@sfgov.org,iaygarza@pacbeil,net
<jaygarza@pacbell.net>

11/09/2007 07:33 AM o
Please respond to bce
jaygarza@pacbell.net Subject FW: CAC Hearing Scheduled: November 14, 2007 {my

response)

11/9/2007
Dear Mr. Darby:

Thank you for the e-mail below that was sent regarding the upcoming
meeting. I however, wish to document our conversation as of yesterday, and
if I am incorrect, please email me and correct my assesement. In our
conversation, I sgpecifically asked what was the consequence if the other
side did not appear as their response seemed to indicate. To this you
informed me that at the hearing the matter would be addressed. I asked how
could this procedure exist after 20 years in Sunshine? Had it never
occurred before ... how could it be good policy to have an ineffective
rule/law if there were such apparent loopholes? This entire debacle speaks
to the illusion of proper management while being false in the hope that it
might provide a solution for the injured party much less proper sunshine or
accountablity or even a deterent (punishment) for not complying. These are
the same individuals who have city/government protection (free legal
representatlon} while the citizens who they have a duty to are ieft to
fturn in the wind!"

Please be aware that these facts in addition to all the facts (deception,
fraud, lies, etc) that my case presents is precisely the reason hope, honor
and dignity CANNOT occur in this deliberate disfunctional system Please be
aware that under 0fficial Misconduct that the city attorney is pursuing
against Supervisor Jew to the Ethics Committee ... the same defintion
applies here and as such I demand that that these (all) individuals
involved stand before the ethics committee and that thelr (ethics
committee) previous failure (Nurse Ratched letter not Official Misconduct)
be re-examined.

Please email me back if I got anything wrong and please send me a copy of
policy regarding willful failure to comply as required by the
ordinance/law.

Just more of the same and STILL THE LIVING DEAD,
Oren Jude's Nonliving Sculmate
Jagon Grant Garza
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Troy Willlams/DPH/SFGOV To SOTF@SFGov.org
11/13/2007 04:29 PM cc Kathy Murphy/DPH/SFGOV@SFGOV

bee
Subject SFGH Matter

Good afternoon Mr. Darby

The refusal for Mr Garza to accept closure on his complaint from 2001 is unfortunate. However, for the
reasons set forth in my letter dated October 26, 2007 we will continue to decline to attend further meetings
on this matter. Please let me know if you need anything further from me. Thank you.

Troy Williams, RN

Director, Risk Management

San Francisco General Hospital Medical Center
Oifice: 415-206-4018

Pager: 650-997-9725

Fax: 415-206-4068

Confidentiality Notice - This e-mail transmission may contain confidential or legally priviieged information
that is intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or reliance upon the contents
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please reply to
the sender, to arrange for proper delivery, and then please delete the message from your inbox, Thank
you. :

TN



Arturo Garza To soif@sfgov.org, bevan.durty@sfgov.org,
<arturo2245@yahoo.com> gavin.newsom@sfgov.org, arturo2245@yahoo.com
12/17/2007 09:16 AM e '
bee
Subject More paperwork regarding case# 06034 for the Full

Sunshine Task Force UpcomingHearing

12/317/2007 9:15 a.m.

Attn: Frank Darby and Sunshine Commissioners:
Re: MANIFEST INJUSTICE, EMTALA Vieclation and
Obstruction of Justice (Fraud, Misrepresentation,
Negiigence, and Obscuring of Material Facts.)

Dear Mr. Darby:
WAS IT A MEDICAL DECISION TO LIE ¥%¥7?

This packet is in reference to the case before the
full Sunshine Commission # 06034 regarding the
lawbreaking activity and consequential CObstruction of
Justice.

This packet is to be added to all the other
information submitted regarding this case before the
Sunshine Commission. Below is an outline in reverse
chronolegy {(recent to past) of the letters, denial,
misrepresentations (garbage in = garbage out) and
systemic approach to the obstruction of justice in
this instant case.

Proof of lawbreaking activities:
Settlement Agreement (deceit0001-5.]jpeg)

Under # 3 Description of Section 186% of the Act “The
Emergency Medical Treatment and Labor Act (EMTALA)
regquires that a participating hospital with an
emergency department must provide, upon request, an
appropriate medical screening examination, within the
capabilities of the hospital's emergency department,
to determine whether an emergency medical condition
existg, as defined in section 1867 (e} {1} of the Act.
42 USC Section 1395dd.”

Under #5 Covered Conduct “Based on its investigation,
the 0ICG concluded that Respondent violated the
requirements of section 1867 of the Act..”

Under #6 Admission of liability “This agreement is an
admission by Respondent that it did not provide J.G.
with an appropriate medical screening examination on
April 22, 2001.”

Under signature of Respondent : Gene Marie O'Connell;
San Francisco CGeneral Hospital dated 4/18/2007.

Note Deceit(027.Jpeg from Steve Chickering (Western
Consortium Officer on Department of Health and Human
gervices letterhead) dated July 17, 2007: ™ This is to
advise you that a further investigation has verified
vour complaint that San Francisco General Hospital
{(“the Hospital”) did not conduct a medical screening
examination when you came to the hospital’s emergency
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department in 2001. Th.. failure constituted a
violation of the Emergency Medical Treatment and Labor
Act {EMTALA), 42 U.S8.¢. Section 1395dd.”

The CGame to Obscure, Reclagsify and Obstruct Justice

Deceit0006.jpyg Interrogatory Responses by CCSF and
Nurse Lewis Case No. CO2-3485PJH Lines 20-24 “3.
Defendant denies the allegations contained in
paragraph 8 of the complaint. Paul Lewis performed a
medical screening examination of plaintiff and
provided the necessary services. 4. Defendant denies
the allegations contained in paragraph 9 of the
complaint. As set forth above, plaintiff was provided
with a medical screening examination. Services were
nct denied.”

Decelt0007.jpeg Letter from Bertha Soldevilla-Dae
dated 11/29/2006 on Department of Public Health
letterhead “I want to get back to you immediately to
let you know that we are very sorry, but the Medical
Screening Examination Report you have requested was
not committed to paper at the time of your evaluation
at San Francisco General Hospital (SFGH}. Therefore,
we do not have a Medical Screening Report for the
incident you cite.” I know this document is important
to you and understand your wanting a copy of it.”

Deceit0010.jpeg Letter from Bertha Soldevilla-Dae
dated 11/17/2006 on Department of Public Health
letterhead * Ms.Gene M.0'Connell asked me to respond
your letter dated November 6, 2006, regarding your
visit on 4/21/2003 (should be 2001) at San Francisco
General Hospital Medical Center (“SFGH”). Thank you
for bringing your concerns to our attention. Your
complaint has been thoroughly investigated by SFGH
nospital and the Department of Health Services
(*DHS”) . Both investigations concluded that there was
not an EMTALA violation. DHS will be sending a letter
directly concerning their findings.” Please see
deceit001l.3jpeg dated 11/13/2006 from DHS.

Pattern of prior requests and pointing out lawbreaking
activity.

Deceit0008-9ipeg dated November 27, 2006 Immediate
Disclosure Reguest to Gene 0f Connell “This request
alsco includes a copy of my Medical Screening
Examination Report that is regquired by EMTALA. A
letter dated 11/17/2006 signed by Bertha
Soldevilla-Dae stated (1) Ms. Gene M.O’Connell asked
me to respond, (2) your complaint has keen thorcoughly
investigated by SFGH hospital, and (3} there was not
an EMTALA violation. As my letter dated 11/6/200C6
clearly requested specific materials, my prior request
for this medical screening examination report has gone
unanswered meaning that I never received the required
medical screening examination report as repeatedly
asked for. In this same letter (dated 11/6/2006), I
also submitted copies of prior requests that went
unanswered. As such, this reguest must be complied
with and not risk-managed as was apparent by your
non-response received thru your letter dated
11/17/2006. Also in support of your stated contention
{letter dated 11/17/2006) that no EMTALA violation had
occurred - this specific {(Medical Screening
Examination Report) must be included in your response.
The EMATALA law is very clear about requiring a MSE as



clearly stated in my r.guest dated 11/6/2006 that went
unanswered as to the specifics and requested material
{MSE) . "

Deceit0014-15jpeg letter to Gene O'Connell dated
11/6/2006 “Ag you will note by my prior letter to
Alliison Moed (enclosure} dated 3/25/2003, I have
requested a copy of my Medical Screening Report for my
arrest on 4/21/2001 and in the letter state that I
received only a “Triage” Report. I also have in my
file dated 4/5/2002 an email to Hiroshi Tokubo
{enclosure) reguesting the same Medical Screening
Report. I believe that both persons work in your
“Risk-Management Division” at the time I sent the
requests in.

As you may have deduced I never received this Medical
Screening Report; however, as you know when a patient
presents in emergency and requests service, a Medical
Screening Examination must be done in order to
determine or rule out an Emergency Medical Condition.
I have repeatedly stated that I only received triage
and we know what your hospital policies state
regarding triage as a medical screening. To remind
you: under Procedure 1. Medical Screening Examination
Section B. Scope states: ™ Triage is not equivalent to
medical screening examination. Triage merely
determines the “order” in which patients will be seen,
not the presence or absence of an emergency medical
condition.”

Continuing with the theme of accountability, please
send me an accurate and complete Medical Screening
Report from my illegal arrest and denial of emergency
gervices in 4/2001 {(if vou would like -~ I could gend
you a complete and accurate Medical Screening report
from your same hogpital since I was falsely 5150'ed on
March 7, 2003 during my deposition while suing the
city for vour EMTALA violation in 2001), please notify
me as to who “signed off* the false representation
made to Survey and Certification (reclassifying a
triage report into a medical screening report}, a
response as to the delay in responding to my prior
recquest thru Risk-Management as stated above, and the
name “lead person” who interfaced with the city
attorney’'s office in order to represent this triage
report as a medical screening report.

As such this request is specific to you and your
organization .. do not try to refer me to Survey and
Certification since I have referred this case to
Washington D.C. for their part in this faulty and
incorrect assessment., I seek to hold you and your
organization responsible in this travesty and as such
need your response specifically directed at my
requests and the requested complete and accurate
medical screening report. Somecne had to “sign off” on
this travesty.”

DeceitB016-17jpeg letter to Allison Moed dated
3/25/2003 “So in specific, please send me the policies
and procedures of a Medical Screening Evaluation (what
constitutes a proper and complete screening and how it
is carried out uniformly) and include a copy of my
Medical Screening Evaluation (last time I received a
copy of the “Triage Report” per Paul Lewis’ admission
and signed statement (triage document) per the packet
of information already sent per your letter dated
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March 5, 2002 .. which ..ewis’statement) is
specifically included as part of SFPD's Incident
Report no. 010479962.) When I finally receive
confirmation and my (Medical Screening Exam) it must
note prior medical history and must have notes on my
physical exam such as pulse rate, blood pressure, and
all other applicable tests in order to arrive at a
proper diagnosis for treatment under EMTALA and to be
correctly considered an appropriate medical screening
examination. If you have any guestions as to what my
request specifically asks for .. feel free to call me
ASAP or email me and I will gladly clarify and
specify.”

Deceit0012-134ipeg dated 4/15/2002 to Hiroshil Tokubo @
SFGH “I have searched my records and still could not
find the triage nurse’s records (Mr.Lewis) or a copy
of the Medical Screening Report. Please send me a copy
of thesge articles ASAP.”

Deceit0021-26 Report from Licensing and Certification
dated 6/17/2002 Section 6 Conclusions: “Complainant
was notifled of the results of the preliminary
investigation on 6/9/02 at 12:25 p.m. When told that
there were no deficiencies identified of state and
federal regulations, the complainant demanded to know
where was his medical screening report. He maintained
the triage nurse’'s assessment was not a medical
screening report. He declared the facility had not
given him notification wverbally and in writing in
violation of Health and Safety Code 1371la. He denied
the information that the triage nurse, as a medical
professional, had performed the medical screening exam
that he was contesting.”

Now, for all the above and what it demonstrates:
Sunshine Commigsion must f£find:

Referral/Call for City Wide Investigation into this
case to answer specific questions that have never been
answered .

Referral to Ethic’s Commission, California Attorney
General, SF District Attorney, Mayor's Office, SF
Health Commission and Board, SY¥ Mental Health Board,
Disability Board, Board of Supervisors and all cother
applicable agencies (ADA, US Attorney, Justice
Department - Concurrent Investigation) for “0Official
Misconduct” all persons involwed and any other
applicable charges.

Follow up with and guestion failure of:

Members of the Board of Supervisors (that I went to)
Mitechell XKatz {(Director of Public Health) who was my
dector until abandonment .. SF General is where I saw
him and where I told him about EMTALA, my false

arrest, no police protection,etc.

Gene 0’ Connell and all Risk Management Staff, etc. By
the way WHERE IS8 PATIENT ADVOCACY?

City Attorney and false 5150 inclusive of fraud and
misrepresentations in federal court.

Sheriff's R.N. {Nurse) Ratched letter and why KO San



Francisco Police help .. per call.

Mr. Darby and Commissioners, please base your decision
upon the facts of the deceit played upon you and the
fact that throughout this long proceeding the other
side has alwaysg TESTIFIED that they did what the law
required and complied as evidenced in prior testimony
during prior SOTF hearings. Even recently as proof
that they must not understand the law .. they recently
did not appear as required by law to face you. Instead
and quite deliberately, they have taken NO
REGPONSIBILITY , tried to defer the matter away (We
can’t understand why Mr. Garza can not put this behind
him); deflected (We have provide all the required
paperwork), and even denied (We have complied with the
requirements of the law.) Yet , NO WHERE HAVE THEY
ADVOUATED NOR EELP THEIR PATIENT.

Commissioners .. the question is guite simple .. please
refer to your records and audio tapes of past hearings
.. did they not testify that they had complied with the
law?

WAS IT A MEDICAL DECISION TO LIE 77?27

If, I come seeking evidence that will prove my case
unequivocally and the other side fabricates, distorts
and even lieg in face of the truth .. what is the
purpose of sunshine? If the other side claims not to
know about the policies, meanings, and procedures of a
twenty vear old law (EMTALA.com) shouldn’t those
twenty years of hospital decisions be reviewed? Or is
it another MEDICAL DECISION to ignore this fact and
its implications for malpractice?

Then to add insult to injury and not appear to answer
as was evident in their prior failures to appear as
required.

Ask yourselves commissioners if I had had correct and
accurate records as per theilr representation when I
first asked .. would the fraud and perjury have
happened in federal court? Did they not know the law
then .. were their representations accurate and
correct?

WAS IT A MEDICAL DECISION TO LIE 777
Hippocratic Oath

Translation by Beinrich von Staden, "In a pure and
holy way:" Personal and Professional Conduct in the
Hippocratic Oath," Journal of the History of Medicine
and Allied Sciences 51 (1996} 40&6-408.

1. 1. I swear

ii. by Apollo the Physician and by Asclepius and by
Health and Panacea and by all the gods as well as
goddesses, making them judges [witnesses],

iii. to bring the following oath and written covenant
to ful- fillment,in accordance with my power and my
judgment;

2. i. to regard him who has taught me this techne as
equal to my parents, and

ii. to share, in partnership, my livelihood with him
and to give him a share when he is in need of
necessities, and
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iii. to judge the offsp.ing [coming] from him egual to
[my] male siblings, and

iv. to teach them this techne, should they desire to
learn [it], without fee and written covenant, and to
give a share both of rules and of lectures, and of all
the rest of learning, to my sons and to the [sons]of
him who has taught me and to the pupils who have both
make a written contract and sworn by a medical
conventlon but by no other.

3. 4. And I will use regimeng for the benefit of the
i1l in accordance with my ability and my judgment, but
from [what is] to their harm or injustice I will keep
{them] .

4. 1. And I will not give a drug that iz deadly to
anyone if asked [for itl,

ii. nor will I suggest the way to such a counsel. And
likewise ¥ will not give a woman a destructive
pessary.

5. 1. And in a pure and holy way
ii. T will guard my life and my techne.

6. i. I will not cut, and certainly not those
suffering from stone, but I will cede [this] to men
[who are]l practitioners of thias activity.

7. 1. Into as many houses as I may enter, I will go
for the benefit of the ill,

ii. while being far f£rom all voluntary and destructive
injustice, especially from sexual acts both upon
women's bodies and upon men's, both of the free and of

_ the slaves.

8. i. And about whatever I may see or hear in
treatment, or even without treatment, in the life of
human beings -- things that should not ever be blurted
out outside --I will remain =ilent, holding such
things to be unutterable [sacred, not to be divulged],

i. a. If I render this oath fulfilled, and if I do not
blur and confound it [making it to no effect]

b. may it be [granted] to me to enjoy the benefits
both of life and of techne,

¢. being held in good repute among all human beings
for time eternal.
ii. a. If, however, I transgress and purjure myself,

b. the opposite of these

S0 as is evident the MEDICALDECISION TO LIE viclates
the Oath ..Now the questions before the commission are:
Will the Sunshine Commigsion follow or violate its
gcope and purpose/misgion or will darkness rule? Would
the complainants federal lawsuit been different if he
had gotten the information sought? What has this
MANIFEST INJUSTICE proven to the commission and the
“eage” in which it was done? How many other cases are
like this? Why did it take so long and if after six
yvears for the truth to be told .. why is the other side
so eager to close/shut off process in this case? Why
do they not stand before you and answer? Will the
commission also be used to “KILL THE WHISTLEBLOWER?"
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For all the above list._. activity commissioners, I do
not ask rather DEMAND that you follow proper procedure
.. elevate to the proper agencieg “0fficial Misconduct”
charges, refer the case issues and matter to any and
all agencies requested by the above, watch and monitor
results and outcomes and consider my Oren Jude
Amendment (prior submittal) in referemce to this
particular agency’s power and effectiveness. As stated
before commissioners, you have been willing “pawns” in
this game of deception and darkness .. now that the
wound has been exposed to “sunshine” .. let the
healing begin!

shall we start with the prior testimony and the
MEDICAL DECISION TO LIE .. who will answer to you and
your questions? Have I, commissioners in any way tried
to deceive, manipulate, or obscure the process (six
long years) .. your duty is to me .. the complainant
with a signed admission of guilt and liability.

Respectfully; however embittered and embattled,
Jason Grant Garza

Oren Jude’s Nonliving Soulmate
jaygarza@pacbell.net

Be a better friend, newshound, and
know-it-all with Yahoo! Mcbile. Try it now.
http://mobile.yahoo.com/; ylt=Ahu06i62sR8HDtDypacsWc]otAcd
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L Recitals

1. Parties. The Parties to this Settlement Agresment (Apreement) ate the
Office of Inspector General (OIG) of the United States Depariment of Héalth and Human
Services (IHS) and San Prancisco General Hospital Medical Center (Respondent),

2. TheHospital is a Parficipating Provider. Respondent is a participating
haspital that has ehtered into a provider agreement under section 1866 of the Social
Security Act {Act) and has.an emergency depariment,

3. Description of Section 1867 of the Act, The Emergency Medical
Treatment and Labor Act (EMTALA) requires that 2 participating hospital with an
emergency deparfment must provide, upon request, an appropriate medical screening
examination, within the capability of the hospital’s emergency department, to determine
whether an emergency medical conditior exists, as defined in section 1867 (e)(1) of the
Act. 42U.8.C. § 1395dd. If an individual has an emergency medical condition, the p
hospital must provide, within the capabilities of the staff and facilities available at the |
hospital, treatment to stabilize the condition, unless a physician certifies that the
individual should be transferred because the benefits of medicn! treatmient elsewhere
outweigh the risks associated with transfer, I a transfer is ordered, section 1867(¢) of the
Act requires that the transferring hospital provide stabilizing ireatment to minimize the
risks of trapsfer, A receiving hospital that hes specialized capabilities may not refuse to
aceept an appropriete transfer of a patient who requires such capabilities. 42 U.8.C. §

. 1395dd(g).

4. Deseription of Civil Monetary Denalty. Section 1867(d)(1)(A) of the Act
provides that “{a] participating hospital that negligently violates & requirement of this
section is subject to a civil money penalty of not more than $50,000 (or not more than

$25,000 in the case of a hospital with Tess than 100 beds} for each such violation.”

5. Covered Conduct. The OIG conducted an investigation regarding
allegations that Respondent had violated section 1867 of the Act, Based on its
investigation, the OIG conchuded that Respondent violated the requirements of section
1867 of the Act on April 22, 2001, when L33, presented to San Francisco General
Hospital for evaluation and treatment of & medical condition. 1.G. was in acute emotional
distress and wanted medical trestment, Res pondent failed to provide an appropriate
medical screening examination to determine if 1.3, was suffering from an emergency
medical condition. (Covered Conduct). This Agreement resalves the 016 s
investigation pertaining to this violation. :



6. Admission of Liability. This Agréement is an admission by Respondent
- that it did nof provide 1.G. with an appropriate medical screening examination on April
22,2001, .

7. Intent of Parties to Bffect Scttlement, In order to avoid the uncertainty and
expense of litigation, the Parties agree to resolve this matier according to the terms and
conditions delincated below.

1. Terms and Conditions

8. Payment. Respondent agrees to pay to the OIG $5,000.00 {Settlement
Amount). This payment shall be made in the form of 4 certified or cashier’s check, made
payable to the Secretary, United Staies Department of Health and Human Services,
Respondent shall make full payment no later than the Bffective Date of this Agresment.

9. Release by OIG, In consideration of the obligations of Respondent under-

this Agreement and conditioned upon Respondent’s full payment of the Settlemant

Amount the OIG releases Respondent from any and all claims or canses of action against
~ Respondent for civil monstary penaliies or other action under section 1867(d)(1) of the
Act, 42 U.B.C. § 1395dd(a)(1), for the Covered Conduct, The OIG and FHE do not
agree to walve any rights, obligations, or canses of aotion other than those specifically
referred to in this Paragraph, This release is applicable only to Respondent and is not
applicable in any manner to any other individusl, person, partnership, operation, or entity,

10, Release by Respondent, Respondent shall not contest the Setflement
" Amount under this Agreement and any other remedy agreed to under this Apreement.
Respondent waives all procedural rights granted under the Civil Monetary Penalties Law
or EMTALA (42 U.S.C. §§ 1320a-7a and 1395dd), related regulations (42 C.F.R. Part
1003), and the HHS claim collections regulations (43 C.F.R. Part 30}, including but not
limited to notice, hearing, and appesal with respect to the Settlement Amount,

1. Reservation of Claims. Notwithstanding any term of this Agreement,
specifically reserved and excluded from the scope and ternis of this Agreement-as o any
entity or person (including Respondent) are the following:

a. Any criminal, civil, or administrative claims arising under Title 26 U.S.
Code (Internal Revenue Code);

b. Any criminal Hability;

91



92

¢ Except as explicitly stated in this Agreement, any administrative _
linbility, including mandatory and permissive exclusion from Federal
health care programs; and

d. Any liability to the United States (or its agencies) for any conduct other
than the Covered Conduet,

12.  Binding on Successors. This Agreemant shall be binding on Respondent
and the heirs, successors, assigns, and fransferses of Respondent.

13,  Costs, Each Party to this Agreement shall bear its own legal and other
costs incwrred in cennection with this matter, including the preéparation and performance
of this Agreement. -

4. No Additfonal Releases, This Agreement is intendad to be for the berefit
of the Parties only, and by this instrument the Parties do not release any claims against
any other person or entity.

P
13, Effect of Aetesment. This Apreement constitutes the complete agrﬁam@ri\_

between the Parties. All'material representations, understandings, and promises of the

-~ Pasties are contained in the Agreement. Any modifications to this Agreement shall be set

forth In writing and signed by all Partics. Respondent represents that this Agreement is
entered into with the advice of counsel and knowledge of the events described herein,
Respondent further represents that this Agreement is voluntarily entered into in order to

avoid litigation, without any degree of duress or compulsion.

16.  Execution of Agreement, This Agreement shall become effective (i, final
and binding) upon the date of signing by the last signatory and upon receipt by the OIG
of complete and full payment of the Setflement Amount as required in Paragraph 8. The.
date the Agreement becomes effective is the Effective Date.

17.  Disclosure. Respondent consents to OIGs disclosure of this Agreement,
and information about this Agreement, to the public,

18, Execution in Counterparts, This Agreement may be executed in
courtterparts, each of which constitutes an original, and all of which shall constitute one
and the same agreement,



19, Authorizations. The individuals signing this Agreement on behalf of the
Respondent represent and warrant that they are authorized by Respondent to execute this
Agreement. The individuals signing this Agreement on behalf of the OIG represent and

‘warrant that they are signing this Agreement In their official capacities and that they arc

anthorized to execute this Agreement.
" RESPONDENT
Aééd /Q/ *‘ b

/Gene Marie O'Connell
San Francisco General Hospital

kathl&enMurphy )
Counsel for San Francisco General Hospital
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OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Dak Gregory E. Demske

Assiglant Inspector General for Legal A ffairs
Office of Counsel to the Inspector General
U8, Depariment of Health and Human Services

Y1foy WM

Date : Sandta Jean Safds
Senior Counsel
Office of Counsel to the Inspector General

.8, Department of Health and Human ‘Sarvic-e@(
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With regards 1o each of paragm{ihs 1 through 16 contained in the Complaint arc
cach affirmative Defenss in the defendant COSE'S answer to the complaint, please identify sach
derial of a materta] allegation and sach affirmative defense in your Answer, and for each please

state all facts upon which you baese the denial or affirmative defonse.

. RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORY NO. i

Diefendant obiects to-this intemogatary in that it this huterrogatory requires

| answers in subparts on several separate diserete subject mattery aad thus geeks w bypass the

 Tederal Rule limiting tha nuraber of interrogatories 1o 25. Moreover, the interrogatory is Vague

urintelligible and overbroad. Without waiving the above objections defendams respond as
follows:
1, Paragraph One of the Complaint - Defendant possesses no personzl knowledge regarding ¢

truth of this allegation.

v

Defendant denies the allegations contained in paragraph 7 of the corphaint, Plaintiff did ne
present with an emergency medical condition, Plaintiff was not suffering from an scute an
cevere mental health crisis, Plaintiff specifically devied any intent to kill himself, did not
pregent himself as a denger (o others and was not gravely disabled. Instead plaintiff came t
the hospitsl at 11:00 p.m., and demasnded that Paul Lewis, RN, read a stack of papers and ¢
Dr. Mitch Katz,
3. Defendant denies the allegations contained in paragraph 8 of the cam?}aint, Pant Lewis
performed a medical am&n‘zﬁg exarnination of plaintif and provided the necessary service
4, Defendant denies the allegations contained in paragraph 9 of the complaint. As set forth
above, plaintiff was provided with a medical screching examination. Services were not

denied.

5. Asto 10, plaintiff was not wrongly denied emergency services. He refused to leave the

premises of the hospital when he was cleardy not suffering from any type of medical.

BITIETEETCY
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City and County of San Francisco . . Depart
Public

San Francisco General
Medic

Movember 29, 2006

Jason Grant Garza
1369 B, Hayes Street
San Francisco, CA 94117

Dear Mr, Garza:

We are in receipt of your public records request of November 27, 2006 and have bey
going through our fites to fulfill this request. T wanted to get back to you immedia
to let you know that we are very sorry, but the Medical Screening Examination Reg
you have requested was not committed to paper at the time of your evaluation at |
Francisco General Hospital (SFGH). Therefore, we do not have a Medical Screer
Report for the incident you cite. I know this document is important to you
understand your wanting a copy of it. The State of California, Department of He:
Services, is also aware of this lack of a Medical Screening Examination as it relate:
your ¢dse and this incident. However, if you want a copy of your medical record, ple
contact me at (415) 206-6600 and I'll have it available for you.

We will be sending you the other documents you have requested as soon as they ha
been identified and copied, Msanwhile, 1 apologize on behalf of SFGH that we do no
have the Medical Screening Examination Report to give you.

Thank you for your understanding.

Sincerely,

“grtha -
Case Manager, Risk Management Office
San Francisco General Hospital

Chzality Menagement Depanment - Rigsk Management Office
San Frauciseo General Hospital Medical Center a7
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J01 Potrero Avenue » Bldg 20; Suite 2300 » .4 Francisco + California - 34110
Telephone (415) 206-6600 « Fax (415) 206-4130
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November 27, 2006

Gens O'Connell

SERIMC Exeoutive Administrator
Main Bldg., Room 2A11

1001 Potereo Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94110
#415.206-8000

HAND DELIVERY - “IMMEDIATE DISCLOSURE REQUES'

Attry Gene O'Connell
Re; Releass of Public Information per the “Suashing Ordinance”, California Records A
and the Federal FOIA Act.

Dear Gene O Connell:

Pursuant to all relevant provisions of the California Govermnment Codes [Ralph M. Bro
Act, et &L} 2nd the San Frangisco Sunshine Crdinanes, California Records Act, and th
Federsl FOLA Act - T-would tike to request a copy of the following:

All documents, emails, carrespondence, logs, notes of convérsations, sotes of phone ¢
concerning the incident {my seeking emergency services and my illegal arrest) at San
Francisco General Hospital on 4/21/2001, This request includes all paperwork sent,
received, emailed or any other form of transmittal to &ll agencies involved. The reques
includes all paperwork sent, recsived, emailed or any other form of transmittal from a
agencies involved. These agencies should include Department of Health Services (city,
state, federal level), Health & Humsa Services (clty, state, federal level), Survey and
Certification, Department of Public Health and Depariment of Mental Health (city, sta
and feders! fevel), ete, The request also includes all internal documentation generated
the hospital concerning this matter also.
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This request also includes a requasmé copy of my Medical Sereening Examinatio

Report that Is required by EMTALA. A letter dated 11/17/2006 signed by Bertha

Soldevilla-Dae stated (13 Ms. Gene M. ’Connell asked me to respond , (2) Your
compleint has been thoroughly frvestigated by SFGH hospital, and (3) there was not an
EMTALA violation, As my letter dated 11/06/2006 clearly requested specific materialg,
my prior requests for this medical screesing examination report has gone unanswered
meaning that I never received the required medical screening examination report as
repeatedly asked. In this same letter (dated 11/6/2006), 1 also submitied coples of prior
requests that went unanswered. As such, this request must be complied with and not risk
managed as was apparent by your non-responsg received thru your letter dated
11/17/2006. Also in support of your siated contention {letter dated 11/17/2005) that no
EMTALA violation had oceurred - this specific (Medical Screening Examination Report,
must be included in your response. The EMTALA law is very clear about requiring a
MSE as clearly stated in my request dated 11/6/2006 that went unanswered as to the
specifics and the requested material (MSE.)

All documents, emails, correspondence, logs, notes of conversations, notes of phone call,
concerning the incident (my false 5150) at San Francisco General Hospital on 3/7/2003,
This request includes all paperwork sent, received, emailed or any other form of
transmittal to all agencies involved. The request includes all paperwork sent, receivad,
emailed or any other form of transmittal frow ali agencies involved. These agenties”
should include Department of Health Rervices (city, state, federal Tevel), Health & \
Human Services {city, state, federal level), Survey and Certification, Department of
Public Health and Depariment of Mental Health {city, state, and federal level), ete. The
request also meludes all internal documentation generated by the hospital conceming this
matier also,

Thou I walk through the valley of shadows ...

Ghine it Sorsns

Tazson Grant Garza
1369 B. Hayes Streel
San Francisco, CA 94117

invaarsadipachell net

Enslosure:
Letter dated 11/06/2006 to Gene O'Connell.

Ce: Valerie. Tulier, ofo Carole Migden, 455 Golden Gate Ave., Suite 14200_ San
Francisco, CA 94102 557-1300

Hon Phyllis J. Hamilton, 430 Golden Gate Ave., 17° Floor, Courtroom 3, San Frangi~»o,
CA 94102 522.2074, (
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Gity and County of Ban Francisco : Depari
Fublii

San Framiscb.{%&ném
Medic

Movember 17, 2006

Jasor Grant Garza
1369 B, Hayes Strest
San Francisco, CA 94117

Dear My, Garza:

Ms. Gene M. O'Connell asked me to respond your letter dated November 6, 2006, reg
your visit on 04/21/2003 at San Francisco General Hospital Medical Canter (PSFGH™.
you for bringing your concerns to our attention.

Your complaint has been thoroughly investigated by the SFGH hospital and the Depa
of Health Services ("DHS"). Both investigations conicluded that there was not an EMT
violation. DHS will be sending a letter directly concerning their findings.

Thank you for writing to us about your concern. If you need to speak with me
regarding this issue, I can be reach at 415 206-5600

S, -
" “pértha Soldevilla-Dae, H
Case Manager
Risk Management Office
San Francisco General Hospital

PC

Ccy Patient Advocate
Lawrence Marsco

Cruality Mansgement Department
Risk Managemeny
San Fruneisco General Hospital Medica! Center 101
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1001 Poirero Avenue » Bldg 20, Suite 23 + San Frantisco « California « 94110
Telephone (415} 206-6600 » Frx (1157 206.4150
. 1.
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVL
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERW

’ WESTERN CONSORY

DIVISION OF SURVEY AND CERTIFICN

Wovember 13, 2006

Jason Garza
1169 B Hayes Street
Satt Francisco, CA 94117

Dear My, Guos

Over the past several months you have communicated by telephone with regional and centr
office staff of the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) and the Culiformia
Department of Health and Licensing (DHS). On many oceasions you have made repeated at
multiple contacts with CMS staff.

As OMS staffs have explained to you, the gricvances you have described concerning an alley
violation of the Emergency Medical Trestment and Labor Act (EMTALA) has been thoroug
and seriously investigated, The Division of Survey and Certification, within the Centers Tor
Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) has completed a thorough review of your grievanee
concerning an allegation that a medical screening exam was required and not provided in 20
the university of California San Francisco Medical Center. The California Department of H
Services (DHS) as our agent conducted a thoroigh review of your allegations in 2001 and fi
no vinlation of statue or regulations. Another review of the prior investigation was performe
this office with DHS and the determination remains unchanged, On October 27, 2006, you
fully informed of the findings and conclusions of that investigation.

We have concluded that further contacts regarding this matter will not be helpful to you, am
vour frequent communications have become disruptive, distracting and nonproductive. Ther
I have instructed CMS Reglonal Office staff not to aceept lelephone ealls from you in this
matter. - T

Sincerely

S o
W ¥

Steven Chickering
Westerty Consortinm Survey and Certification Officer

CC: Hon. Michae] Leavitt, Secretary of Health and Human Services
Lesiie Norwalk, Acting Administrator
Jleffrey Flick, Region IX Administrator
Steven Dearing, Region 1% Depuly Administrator
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[renver Reglonal Gfﬁcé 8an Francisco Regiona! Office Seatlle Reglonal Offic
1600 Broadway, Suite 700 . 75 Hawthorne Street, 4th Floor 2201 Dixthy Avenisg, P,
Dermeer, OO 80202 San Francisen, C& 84105 Seattls, WA 88121
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Y ST .. 1 el need A oy of missing Heon .

Subject: Re: [Fwd: [Fwdy Déar Sir ... I still need a copy of missing stems. 1]
Date: Mon, 15 Apr 2002 14:20:45 0700
¥rom: Hiroshi Tokubo <Hirashi Tokubo@sidph.orgs
To: Jason Grant Garza <jayparzai@pached!. et

1.

¥
[iY]
[N

I omecalvsd your =m

HE e

Jason Erank
Gargs To

: hireshi.bokubofisidph.org,
<haygarzabpach Jaygarzafpacbell . neb
T T ity e
Bunisaby [Fucd: [Pwd: Dear Sip
50111 nmed
04715702 09154 g oonpy of missing items.])
M

Hare's the fowardsd copy of the a~-mill ssny 47572002

% from Jeson fGrant Sarze Clavaarza@oacbell.net> on Fri, 05 Apr
g ~OEIQ memme

botokubolsfdnh, org, davgarzafpacbell . med,
torz@pail-ca.ory, karina.newton@mail.houss.gov

Subfient: fwd: Pear Bir ... I still newd & coov of missing lteme. )
:’; vr;

psznL1y gob your e-mail address wrong for Bhe prior e-mall was
L E

e quPllﬁFF’wL’aula-_u Thursfore I am pelfowsgding the g-mail hopefully
rima e tThe eoarract semsil addraass

e

o e s e Meswaqa from Jeson Srant Sarza <jaygarsafoscbhell.net» on Fri, 0% hpy
200F DS:aB:27 —g800G —mmew

To: hiroshi tobubolichnsf.org, leygarzaBpachbell.nst,
m@ke¢atﬂ%*sz=1-aa,arm, Earina,. newtoniémai L. house. gov ?

Subject: Bear Bix ... I still need s copy of missing items.
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o sl noed 2 copy of missng e ]]

Mear Mirs ) (

garehed my records and »tiil could wot find the trlags nurseTs
. Lewlsl vr & copy oFf the Medicanl Screening Report. Please
apy of thase ax?icia& noBPE,

1
Alee X 5t;ll have not had the ausestion answered zs Ly when the Officer
gnad the mnwmdﬁnt report (L04785%82) that I hewve, There is no
dated 3lq ned on this report and acoording Lo Sqt. C. Ross 6 statemsal
izgued page 3 0L 2 ... his inwsstigation and I belisve signabturs on this
incidant rewport was on or after 10/0%/01. In this statemspt he also
glipges BFED Cfficers wers presant ... pleass name them ... conglidaring
that ¥ wenb to khe phons Lo cvall and reguest BFPDR action to lnsure Lhat
my medicsl rights ware not being violated! Plasge he awars that I have a
copy of the sudic taps ... I never gaw a SPFD officer ... pisass name
wham, Also note that this festimony iz in direct contracdiction te Mr.
Michols Lesbimsay he a2lone “wag able to persusds” me $o lsave the
Zallyport area ... whabt BFED officers? Thig i alad in direst
contradiction to my statements ... why would I eell for sn SFED officer
if mome ware already bthepe?

=
P
i‘}
e
. £x
fa)
%’}
*z’.i

Thank you for your coopenablon and spesdy response to this raguest.

Jasan Granh Garzs

A1 B SRR

jaygarzadpachell . nat
{
N
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Navember &, 2000

Gefie O Comnell - ‘ ..
SFBHMC Executive Administrator

Main Bldg., Room 2ATY

1001 Poteres Avehue

San Francisco, CA 94110

415-206-8000

Attr, Gene O'Connell
Re: EMTALA Violation and re-requasting a copy of my Medical Screening Report.

Deaar Gene O’ Connell:

I have called and left repeated messages to contact you concerning a grave and seripus
injustice that has been performed by your huspital to me. T have called and left several
messages Lo have you call me and speak about this only to recetve no call back. To date
per my records, I called and left a message on 10/19, left a message with Gwen 10720,
called 10424 and spoke with Gwen to leave another message, and on 10/25 spoke with
Anette who hung up on me, This is alt in order 10 proceed and follow up on my prior well
documented requests toncerning EMTALA, my illegal arrest at 8F General, denjal of
emergency services and lastly my repeated request for my medical sereening report.

As you will note by my prior letter to Allison Mosd (enclosure} dated 3/25/2003, T have
requested a copy of my Medical Screening Report for my arrest on 4/21/2001 and in the
tetter state that T received only a “Triage” Report. 1 also bave in my file dated 4/5/2002 an
email to Hiroshi Tokubo {enclosure) requesting the same Medical Screening Report. I
believe that both persons work in your “Risk-Management Division™ at the time 1 seat the
requests in

Ag you may have deduced I never received this Medical Screening Report; however, as
vou know when a patient presents in emergency and requests service, a Medical
Screening Examination must be dowe i order to determing or rule out an Emergency
Medical Condition. 1 have repsatedly stated that T only received triage and we know whar
your hospital policies statg regarding triage a5 a medical serrening. To remind you: under
Procedure 1. Medical Screening Examination Sestion B, Scope states: * Triage is not
eguivalent to medical screening examination. Triage merely determines the “order” in
which patients will be seen, not the presence or absence of an emergency medical
condition.”
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Continuing with the theme of accountability, please send me an ascurate and complete
Medical Screening Report from my illegal arrest and derdal of emergency services in
42001 (if you would like —~ 1 could send you a complete and accurate Medical Screening
report from your same hospital since T was falsely $150°ed on March 7, 2003 during my
deposition while suing the city for your EMTALA violation in 2001), please notify me as
to who “signed off” the false representation made to Survey and Certification
(reclassifving a triage report into a medical scrpening report), & response as to the delay in
responding to my prior request thru Risk-Managemen as gtated above, and the name
“lead person” who interfaced with the city attomey’s office in order to represent this
triage report as a medical screening report. -

As such this request 1s specific to you and your organization ... do not try to refer me to
Survey and Certifzcation since I have referred this case to Washington D.C. for their part
in this faulty and incorrect assessment. T seek 1o hold you and your organization
responsible in this travesty and as such need vour respanse spmhcaﬂy directed at m; f
mquests and the requested complete and accurate medical sereening report. Someone had
to “sign off” on this travesty,

Sincerely disgusted,

‘ / _
gém 2 Y b ?*’é’:ﬂ"

Jason Grant Garza

1369 B, Haves Street

San Franciseo, CA 94117
javearza@oachellnet

4159227781 home no answer maachine
4153-368-7351 cell with answer machine,

Enclosursy

Capy of email dated Monday April 13, 2002 from and {0 Hiroshi Tokubo
Copy of letter dated 3/25/2003 to Allisor Moed — Director Risk-Management

¥



3/25/2003

Allison Moed

cfor Risk Management

1001 Potereo Ave., Room 2300
San Francisco, CA 94110
4135-206-3604

Attre Allison Moed

Re: Request for Retrieval of information defining, outlining, and constituting the
procedure and process of a full apd complete Medical Sereening Examination as requi
by EMTALA.

Dear Allison:

Priorly you had sent me 2 copy of your policy no# 20.9 ... EMTALA. Under Procedure sec

t Medical Sereening Examination: states Triage is not the equivalent 10 a medical screeni
examination. " and "4 medical screening examination is the procesy required to reach, with
reasonable clinical confidence, whether an emergency medical condition does or dpes not e
The scope and location of the examination must be tailored to the presenting complaint
the medical history of the patient,” However, nowhers in the policies that T received clearly
stated what this examination entailed ... no definition ... no set procedure; ete,
, According per Robert Derlef, MD, Chief of Emergency Medicine, Professor, Departments.
Emergency Medicing and Internal Medicine, University of California (Davis) Medica] Cente
writes: * In most of the country, the emergency physician is designed to perform the MSE an
should take appropriate history and perform an appropriate physical examination ... Triage is
considered an MBE ... MSE must includs history, physical examination, ancillary services
routinely available to the ED ... Emergency medical condition means a medical condition
manifesting itself by acute systoms of sufficiant severity (including severe pain, psychiatric
disturbances, and/or symptoms of substanc abuse) such that the absence of immediate medic;
attention could reasonable be expected to result in:

Placing the health of the individual(or, with respect 1o a pregnant woman, the health ¢

woman or her anbor child) in serious jeopardy:

Serious impairment to any bodily functions;

Sertous dysfunction of any bodily organ or part.”
He also defines the prudent layperson defintion of Emergency Medical Condition as:
“The prudent layperson defintion of an EMC is widely imterpreted yet generally defined as a
medical condition that 8 nonmedical person with an average knowledge of the world would
consider as needing emergeney care.” '
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So in specific, please send me the policies and procedures of an Medical Screening Evaluation
(what copstitues a proper and complete screening and how it is carried out uniformly) and
inchude a copy of my Medical Screening Evaluation {last time I received a copy of the “Triags
Report” per Panl Lewis” admission and signed statement (iriage document) per the packet of
information already sent per your letter dated March 3, 2002 ... which {Lewis’ staternent) is
specifically included as part of SFPD’s Incident Report no. (110479942,) When | finally recei
confirmation and my (Medical Screening Exam) it must note my prior medical history and m
have notes of my physical exam such as pulse rate, blood pressure, and an and all pther
applicable tests in order to artive at a proper diagnosis for treatment under EMTALA and to b
correctly considered an approprisie medical screening examination, If you have any questions
to what my request specifically ask for ... feel free W0 call me ASAP or e-mail me and Dwill
gladly clarify and specify,

Sincerely,
4 -
A Ly . Fa
4 i 95‘ ’ o ;o & a3
iz ]:p LUgA

Jason Grant (arza .
1369 B. Hayes Street

San Francisco, CA 94117
4154227781
jaygarza@pacbelinet

TN,
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rsl: 415008682

taer 4 L EE0R-38E0

Mr. Jason Garza
1369 B Hayes St ‘
Ban Francisoo, CA 94147

Dear My, Gares;

i am the University of California, San Francisco Risk Manager at San
Francisco Genesral Hospital and work directly with the professional stafi
employed by UCSF at SFGH. Among other responsibilities, | respond to
cancerns or complaints mads by patiends against UCSF staff who work at
SFGH,

[ am responding to the Patient Concern Statement that you completed on
Decembar 2, 2001, concerning your therapy with Dr. Sexton and your recesn
appointment with him on November 9, 2001,

If | may paraphrase your statement of concerns, you disagree with the
various diagnoses that Dr, Sextor recorded in your medical record during th
courge of your therapy sessions with hitn starting in 1887, You weré also ne
satisfled with the explanation of the diagnoses that he discussed with you in
your mesting on Novembaer 9, 2001,

Dr. Sexton was exarcising his clinical judgment in arrving at these diagnose
and only ancther mental heaith professional who has had the opportunity to
interact with you could concur or disagree with Dr. Saxton’s assessments, |
you are now engaged in therapy, or in the future choose to seek therapy, wil
another mental health professional, this therapist can arrive at an
indepandent conclusion based on his or her own assessment.

You afso expressed coneern about not being admitted to the Psychiatric
Emergency Service ("PES™) on Aprif 22, 2001, The general criteria for
admission to PES are individuals who, as aresull of 8 mental disorder, are
deemed to be sulcidal, a threat to others or are unable to provide for their
most basic nesds such as food and shelter.  Qur review indicates that the
mental health professional who interviewed you at the intake window did not
belleve, based on a regsonad assessment, that vou met the oriteria for an
emargency admission. Specifieally this mental health professionalicbhelude
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that you were not in imminent dsnger of seriously harmmg yuuraa]f and
therefere, decided not to admit you on an emergent basis for obsawaimn an
! or treatment, Again, this Is an issue of clinical judgment and another mantz

.

s

PN
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health professional presented with the same situation may well have reachs
the same decigion.

Lam sorry that you are dissatisfied with the treatment you recsived from oy
maridal health services at SFGH, but our review does not sugoest that the
cars you received was inappropriate or substandard.

Sincersly,

’/"”Mﬁ*"\.} .
c,éﬁm@mwum
Andrew Brunner
UCSF Risk Manager at 8FGH
ce.  Gloria Garcla-Ome

Director, Patient Relations

Alison Mogd, RN, MS -
Director, Risk Management
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STATE OF CALIFCIRpS, - HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES ABERCY =~ L - GRAY DAVS, o

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES ) :
LICENSING ANDY CERTFICATION - | S (
350 90th Street, Znd Fioar

Daly Clty, CA 94915

(650) 301-9971

June 20, 2002

Mr. Jason Grant Garza
1363 B, Hayes 5t.
San Francisco, CA 94117

Dear Mr. Grant Bayza:

AN FRANCISCO GENERAL HOSPITAL
CCOMPLAINT NUMBEE: 22-0012087

The Licensing & Certification Program (L&C) within the Californ
Department of Health Services has completed an investigation of
vour complaint concerning patient rights and patient
care/gervices at San Franocisco General Hospital. L&C made an
unannounced visit to the faeility on 05/17/02 and investigated
cirveumstances surrounding your complaint through direct
observation, interviews, and/or review of documents. Through
this process, we were not ahle to substantiate your complair

The basis for this Finding iz as follows:

L&l wae not able o wvalidate the complaint allegation through
direct ohservation, interviews, and/or review of documents. In
addition, no other unrelated vielations of regulations were
observed. Therefore, L&C will take no further action.

Currant law authorizes the Department to make & final
determination when investigating complaint allegations in Gener
Reute Care Hospitals. Our final decision is based on onglte
investigation including direct obssrvations, interviews, and
review of documents: Thie decision ig not subject to any furth
administrative review.

Thank you for sharing your congerns, we will continue our effor
to snsure that patients receive care, services and resids in an
environment in accordange with their nesds and preference.

should yvou have any guestions, pleasgs contact Ms. Diana Marana,
Health Facilities Bvaluator Supervisor, at (650) 301-2371L.

gincerely,

m““‘}fzr.a{?..ﬁ_,g,u KRR ncks ‘

N

i .
dohn B, Hinton
Aeting District Administrator
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1. Gomplaint number: 22-0012087

2. Facility Name: San Francisco General Hospital
3. Summary of Allegations:
1, Complaint about the handling and disposition of complainant’s prior
. grievances, timelihess, and the nature of response. As of 1118/02
complainant has not received any response to a grievance dated 11/28/01;
and a response on 12/27/01 covering two separate grisvances 12/2/01 and
125/01.

2. Complaint about care and services, On 4/22/01 complainant alleged that
He went to the Tagility in severs mantal ¢risis and was denled medical
services, ilegally arrested, stripped and thrown in a jail naked, released
and never followed up. ' _

3. Complaint regarding his doctor, abandonment and continuity of care.

Findings: ,

1. Unable to substantiate complaint about the hardling and disposition of prior
grievances. Complainant had begn working with the Director of Patient
Relations. He received written responses from the Medical Director of
Medicat Servicas, the Director of Risk Management and the UCSF Risk
Manager at SFGH. These letters were included in documentation provided
by the complainant to the Depariment. He also received a letter from the
Director of Patient Relations dated 2(1/02 concluding the facility's
investigation into his corcerns.

2. Unable to substantiate comptaint about denial of care and services.
Complainant was assessed at the facility'’s psychiatric emergency service
and did not meet the criteria for admission. Complainant was informed that
the Depariment does not requlate the police department,

3. Complaint was referred to the Medical Board.

ooy ~
fg}{}%\r\}g r:{affq’-/nm

4, Evaluator's Signature Date

5. Marrative Sumimary of Investigation:

Telephone call to the comiplainant on 5/8/02 at 10:30 a.m. fo notify of initiation of
complaint and to solicit further information. Complainant was agitated and angry
that his complaint was not completed. He stated he had much more information
since submitting his original packet of information February 2002, and he wanted
to meet in order to deliver it. After being apprised the Department could only
address complaints pertaining to state and federal regulations as they-apply to
health facilities, he demanded to speak to a supervisor, Arrangements were
made for a conference with him. Met with the complainant on 5/14/02 at 1:00°
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p.m. along with a supervisor in an attempt o clarify his concems. The
complainant left no further documentation.

Review of complainant's documentation revealed & 41 ysar old hispanic male,
born 11/7/60, with a diagnosis of Major Depressive Disorder, severe, chronic,
with psychotic features, rule out Psychotic Disorder not otherwise sp&acmd rule
out Cannabis Induced Psychotic Disorder, Personality Disorder, not otherwise
specified with harcissistic and borderline features, Eps!epgyiSeizure Disorder
under contral since age 10, The therapist also wrote: "He has refused a
medication svaluation and prefers fo use marijuana on a daily basis 1o treat his
depression despite my strong objections. He has a long standing suicidal
ideation that increases when under stress. An accurate diagnasia is difficult to
discern because of his concurrent cannabis use, though it is likely his symptoms
of major depressmﬁ with psych{:ﬁ::c delusions would still be evident even if he

were not using cannabis.”

The documents revaaled efforts by the complainant to gst mad jcal marijuana
prescribed for “stress and anxiety”.

ngrass notes by the complainant's primary physician dated 1/11/01 revealed:
"He is very dlear about wanting to intervene with the mental heaith system that
he feels had failed his bf (boyfriend).” On 5/24/01: *he feels that the coroner is
covering up the facts of the death of his bi* and “He went to PES (psych
emergency service) about 1 month ago and wound up getling arrested.”

The documents chronicled his grievance efforts after his "soulmate died” and he
had presented fo the facility in "mental disiress” where he was arrested and
thrown in jail. There were also many letiers in reply from various agencles

" stating actions taken to address his grievances. After investigations by the

different agencies, there was no evidencs that any of the complaints were
substantiated. A gnavanca form dated 11/28/01 appeared to be about his
primary physician. The grievance form dated 12/2/01 appeared to be about his
psychologlst and the form dated 12/5/01 referred to the Institutional Police.
These last two issues were addressed in letters dated 12/14/01 and 12/27/01
and were written by the facility's Director of Risk Management and the UCSF
Risk Manager at SFGH.

An unannounced visit to was made to the facility on 5/17/02 at 11:30 a.m, to
investigate the complainant’s allegations. Met with Administrative staff to inform
them of the nature of the complaint, Requested documents and reviewed the
complainant's medical record.

P{agardmg the complainant’s ¢laim that he had not received a response o his p
gnevanae dated 11/28/01, administrative staff stated the complainant hiad beer
in contact with the Dis‘acmr of Patient Relations throughout the process. A letter
from the Medical Director dated January 14, 2002 revealed the complainant's
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assertions were reviewed and the Medicat Director was not able to find any
violation of rules or standards of medical cara. This letter was also part of the
many pages of documentation provided by the complainant.

Interview with the niurse manager on 5/17/02 at 12:00 p.m. revealed the
complainant came fo the Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) intake area on
424/01 around 11:50 p.m. The medical screening nurse (Staff A) assessed the
complainant. It was clear to Staff A that the complainant did not meet the
admission criterfa. The complainant became verbally abusive with threatening
behavior towards staff and others in the area. Staff A called the institutional
police (IP) to escort the man out. The nurse manager stated Staff A was one of
his best nurses, had 11 years experience in Psychiatric Emergency and Is now
currently the evening supéivisory nurse. The nurse manager provided a copy of.
the medical screening form wWith e nuise's assessment of the complainant. It

i clearly documented-the-complainant saying, “Tm not saying 'm going to kil

" myself" and that he was uncooperative with ANY questioning. It further noted the
complainant did not meet the 5160 criterfa.

From the police report: *| was dispatched to (facility area} regarding & man
refusing to leave. Upon my arrival | met with {Staff A) who lold me that a man
was refusing to leave the sallyport (iriage/intake) area of PES after repeated
request, Staff A also told me that the man, later identified as (the complainant),
was refusing any treatment. | then made contact with (complainant) and fold him
that the psych staff wanted him to leave. (Complainant) then yelled at me and
said, “| den't want to leave and if you make me | will sue you.” | then, over about
five minutes, was able to verbally persuade (complainant) to leave the sallyport
area and escorted (complainant) out of the hospital. Once outside, (complainant}
_ said, I will leave for now but as soon as you leave the area | will come back.” At

1210 hrs, | was dispatched o the main lobby of (facility), regarding a man calfing
@11 and talking incoherently fo a dispatcher. Upon my arrival | saw
(complainant) on a pay phone. {Complainant) then hung up the phone and
began yelling at me. {Complainant) made it clear to me that he was not going to
leave on his own acoord, 11then arrested (complainant) for trespassing and took:
him to the institulional police office for booking.”

Telephone interview on B/12/02 at 4:00 p.m. with the Evening Shift Charge Nurse
and Clinical Specialist (Staff A) who did the medicat screening exam of the
compiainant on 4/21/01 revealed: the complainant was very belligerent. He had
no symptoms of medical problems or psychiatric problems that would necessitate
admission. The nurse stated the complainant came In with a ream of papers
demanding that he read them and call his doctor (Dr. K). Staff A said he got the
impression the complainant had tried to call Dr. K, was unsuccessful and wanted
Staff A fo call. [t was almost midnight by this time. The complainant was advised
to call his doctor during normal business hours. )
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Staff stated the complainant said “I'm not going to kill myself.” He was -d:ressed<~
appropriately for the weather, spoke normally, Answered some questions,
however, he had a clear agenda: wanted the nurse to read the reams of paper he
brought in and call his doctor. Staff A stated complainant did not request medical
care. He said, as a maiter of course we ask what services we can provide, what
gan we do fo help you,

in describing the medical screening exam, Staff A explained that the assessment
process is very complex, starting with when the person opens the door and starts
walking to the triage window. Staff assesses how the person walks, looks,
smells, how they're dressed, what they say and how they say it...they ask "Why
did you come here, what can we do fo help you.” Staff A determined the
complainant did not reach criteria for care. He documented the complainant
stated “I'm niotsaying 'migoing to kil myself." Staff A stated there was no visible
svidence of trauma or physical maladies of any sort with this complainant, He
stated he would be assessing overt neurological signs, pupils, gait, slurred
speech, delidum, and reinforced that complainant was not acutely psychotic.

When whether vital signs are usually faken, Staff A stated he needed consent for
vital signs, needed a willing person. "He was not willing for that. Nead
cooperative person o take vital signs. Vital Signs only one part of it {the

‘assessment). Don't necessarfly have to take vital signs to determing if someor”

is il but need cooperative person. This particular guy was demanding only thak
we assist him reaching Dr. K."

6. Conclusions: '
Based on interview and document review, the complaints were unsubstantiated.
There were no deficiencies of state or federal regulations identified. The facility

" had a grievance policy In place and documented their efforts to address

complainant’s grievances. The facility's policy and procedures were followed in
assessing complainant in the PES. 1t was clearly documented that the
complainant did not reach the criteria for admission. The complaints against Dr.
K were brought to the Medical Board and were not substantiated by that agency.

Complainant was notified of the results of the preliminary investigation on 6/6/02
at 12:25 p.m. When tald there were no deficiencies identified of state and federal
regulations, the complainant demanded to know where was his medical
scraening report, He maintained the triage nurse’s assessment was not a
medical screening report. He declared the facllity did not give him notification
verbally and in writing in violation of Health and Safety Code 1371a. He denied
the information that the triage nurse, as a medical professional, had performed
the medical screening exam that he was contesting.

Consuited with CMS on 6/13/02 in the maorning regarding written and verbal <
notice in EMTALA regulations. She stated she was not aware of any :
requirements for a facility to give written notification for services not provided. -
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H&S 1371 regulations apply to heaith service plans and written notices regarding
claims o the heaith plan.

The facility's policy and procedure clearly provides for registered nurses and
other qualified medical personnel to perform the medical screening exam.
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S DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICE
g |  CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICH
T el ) Consortium For Quality Improveriant and Survey & Certification Op p!
oo o Western Consartium — Divigion of Survey & Certifivuti

" Peter ks WGHSC-

Tuly 17, 2007

Mr. Jason Garza
1369 B Hayes Street
San Francisco, CA 94117

RE: San Francisco General Hospital EMTALA complaint

- kit I e e . o e i [

Dear Mr, Garza:

This is to advise you that a further investigation has verified your complaint that :
Francisco General Hospital (“the Hospital”) did not conduct a medical screening
examination when you came 1o the Hospital's emergency department 1n 2001, Tl
faiture constituied a violation of the Emergency Medical Treatment and Labor A«
(EMTALA), 42 U.S.C. § 1395dd. Since the investigation also confirmed tha| =
Hospital has remedied the cause of the violation, we plan to take no further actior
are closing our file in this matter.

Sincerely,
2L
[ “az“?”*’j@m?ﬁ%ﬁ

D T ek
Steven Chickering
Westernn Consortium Officer

cc: San Jose DPH: A, Quintero
CMS: L. Norwalk, T. Hamilton, M. Dahl
OIG: S. Sands
OGC: C. Blake, 1.Stein
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